
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

November 29, 2016
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

I. PASTOR OTIS MOORE OF JACKSON FIRST ASSEMBLY OF GOD

PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSE T
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

3. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND ELTON SMITHIDBA/ACA
DEMOLITION & PROJECT GROUP - 120 HlLLCROFT PLACE, JACKSON,
MS 39211, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S),
FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING OF GRASS A ID
WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CO STITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015
3299 - 1541 W. CAPITOL STREET - $8,100.00 - WARD 5 (VANCE, YARBER)

4. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND DEJONNETTE KING/DBA/AEC
INC, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S),
FOU DATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND
WEEDS AND REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRlVATE PROPERTY WHICH CO STITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015
3099 -4087 PINE HILL DRlVE - $5,200.00 - WARD 7 (VANCE, YARBER)



5. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND KING, DEJONNETTE/DBA/AEC
INC. - 775 NORTH PRESIDENT STREET, JACKSON, MS 39202, FOR THE
DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION,
STEPS, DRIVEWAY, THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND
REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-1081 -576
WOODWARD AVENUE - $6,500.00 - WARD 2 (VANCE, YARBER)

6. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND GREEN, WILLIE/DBA/GREEN'S
HOME IMPROVEMENT, LLC, 4225 OAKLAKE DRIVE, JACKSON, MS
39212 FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF
TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2014-3059 -1324 JOHNSTON
AVE - $762.00 - WARD 3 (VANCE, YARBER)

7. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND WILLIE GREEN/DBA/GREEN'S
HOME IMPROVEMENT, 4225 OAK LAKE DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39212
FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH
AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE
PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2013-1575 -3316 RIDGELAND
DRIVE - $683.00 - WARD 6 (VANCE, YARBER)

8. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES, DONALD
JONESIDBA/JONES LANDSCAPE & CONTRACTOR SVCS, 148 IRIS
AVENUE, JACKSON, MS 39206 FOR THE BOARD UP AND SECURING OF
STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND
REMOVING OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI
CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-1152 -306 SOUTH
PRENTISS STREET - $615.00 - WARD 5 (VANCE, YARBER)

9. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND WRIGHT, LUCIUS/DBA/TOTAL
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 2811 UTAH STREET, JACKSON MS 39213 FOR
THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF TRASH AND
DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED
SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2015-2583 - 0 BAILEY AVENUE/LOT NORTH OF
3806 BAILEY AVENUE - $840.00 - WARD 3 (VANCE, YARBER)

10. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND TERRY & GREG
HAYGOOD/DBA/GW GROUP LLC, 4617 VILLAGE DRIVE, JACKSON, MS
39206 FOR THE CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS AND REMOVING OF
TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE



PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO THE MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11. CASE #2014-3390 -4918 CEDARHURST
DRIVE - $835.00 - WARD 3 (VANCE, YARBER)

11. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $859.68 FROM NATIONWlDE
INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED (GREEN OAK
GARDEN CENTER) AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. (JOINER,
YARBER)

12. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $115.45 FROM GALLAGHER
BASSETT SERVICES, INC. ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED WASTE
MANAGEMENT AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. (JOINER,
YARBER)

13. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $795.05 FROM MORRIS COMPANY
MKC INC. ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED C-SPIRE AS A PROPERTY
DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. (JOINER, YARBER)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

14. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING THE RENAMING OF PEARL STREET (FROM DALTON
STREET TO PRENTISS STREET) TO COACH PAUL COVINGTON DRIVE.
(STOKES)

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

15. ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE IX, SECTION 26-446 AND SECTION 26
-447 OF THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES TO INCLUDE TREES.
(STAMPS)

16. ORDINANCE AME DING SECTIO 110-593 THROUGH 110-600 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSO . (ALL WARDS)
(SMASH, YARBER)

REGULAR AGENDA

17. CLAIMS (DAY, YARBER)

18. PAYROLL (DAY, YARBER)

19. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENTS TO
AGREEMENTS WITH POWERTELIMEMPHIS, INC., ADELAWARE
CORPORATION, FOR THE INSTALLATION OF LTE TECHNOLOGY TO
CERTAIN ANTENNA SITES. (DAY, YARBER)

20. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE M]SSISSIPPI DELTA NATIONAL HERITAGE AREA FOR THE
EVENT "DELTA JEWELS: ORAL HISTORIES, WIT AND WISDOM FROM
THE MISSISSIPI DELTA" TO BE HELD AT SMITH ROBERTSO MUSEUM
& CULTURAL CE TER. (KIDD, YARBER)

21. ORDER REVISI G THE FISCAL YEAR 20]6-20]7 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENTITRANSIT SERVICES
DIVISION. (JEFFERSON, YARBER)

22. ORDER AUTHORIZ]NG THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND VARIOUS CONTRACTORS FOR



THE USE OF 20]5 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
FUNDS TO ]MPLEMENT LIMITED HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES.
(JEFFERSON, YARBER)

23. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH SHIP-A-CAR TO TRANSPORT TWELVE (12) TRANSIT BUSES FOR
THE CITY'S PUBLIC TRANSIT SYSTEM (JATRAN) FROM SARASOTA
COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE CITY OF JACKSON, MS. (JEFFERSON,
YARBER)

24. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH STA TEC CO SULTING
SERVICES, INC. FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON ADA PROJECT, FEDERAL
AID PROJECT UMBER TCSP-0250(00)046 LPAl103924, CITY PROJECT
NUMBER 31500-905 SUBJECT TO THE CONCURRENCE OF THE
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTME T OF TRA SPORTATlON. (SMASH, YARBER)

25. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT
AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH KEEP JACKSON BEAUTIFUL, INC.,
TO DEVELOP AND PROMOTE LITTER PREVENTION PROGRAMS AND
ACTIVITIES IN THE CITY OF JACKSON FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2016.
(ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH
MS TIRE RECYCLING LLC, FOR THE COLLECTION OF WASTE TIRES
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000.00. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH,
YARBER)

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH HUDSON AND
ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR A PARKING METER SERVICES PROGRAM FOR
A TERM OF 10 YEARS WITH OPTIONS TO TERMINATE THE CONTRACT
AT THE CITY'S SOLE OPTION AFTER CONTRACT YEAR 4 AND
CONTRACT YEAR 7. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)

28. ORDER ESTABLISHING JUST COMPENSATION AND AUTHORIZING
ACQUISITIO OF CERTAIN INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR THE
CITY OF JACKSON WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD PROJECT, CITY
PROJECT '0. 1500901 WITH PAYMENT TO BE MADE TO VARIOUS
GRANTORS UPO ACCEPTA CE OF OFFERS OF JUST COMPENSATlON.
(WARD 2) (SMASH, YARBER)

29. ORDER AUTHORIZING FI AL PAYMENT TO THE CONTRACT OF
PARKMAN WOODWARD CONTRACTORS, INC, FOR THE TUDOR
STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, CITY PROJECT NO. 16B5001.301.
(WARD 3) (SMASH, YARBER)

30. ORDER AUTHORIZI G A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEME T
WITH ARCADIS U.S., INC. FOR PROGRAM MANAGEME T SERVICES
FOR THE WASTEWATER CONSENT DECREE. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH,
YARBER)

31. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL JUDGMENT OF
ALL CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF "WILLIE B. JORDAN VS. THE CITY
OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI" Hinds Circuit Court Civil Action No.: 251-08
897. (JOINER, YARBER)

32. ORDER AUTHORIZING FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF ALL
CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF "ANGELA TAYLOR VS. CITY OF
JACKSON" IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE



SOUTHERN DISTRJCT OF MISSISSIPPI NORTHERN DIVISION; CAUSE
NO. 3:I6CV28-HTW-LRA. (JOINER, YARBER)

33. RESOLUTIO OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI I
SUPPORT OF WEIIAJA, LLC AS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FOR CLEAN
WATER ACT COMPLIANCE, CONSENT DECREE IMPLEMENTATION
AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT AS PART OF THE WASTEWATER
INFRASTRUCTURE REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM. (FOOTE)

34. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES THAT APPROPRJATE FUNDING
FOR PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATED BY THE U.S. ARMY CORP OF
ENGINEERS THAT PROVIDE GRANTS FOR ENVIRONME TAL
I FRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI.
(GREEN, YARBER)

35. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE FOR THE AUTHORJZATlON OF
FUNDING TO BE USED TO ESTABLISH A MUNICIPAL CRIME
PREVENTION FUND TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL RESOURCE ASSISTANCE
TO CITIES AND COUNTIES IMPLEMENTING CRIME PREVENTION
PROGRAMS WITHIN THEIR COMMUNITIES. (GREEN, YARBER)

36. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSO , MISSISSIPPI, IN SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE FOR THE AUTHORIZATIO OF
FUNDING TO BE USED TO ESTABLISH A LOCAL AND MUNICIPAL FIRE
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SAFETY FUND TO PROVIDE
FINANCIAL RESOURCE ASSISTANCE TO CITIES AND COUNTIES
IMPLEMENTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND FIRE SAFETY
PROGRAMS WITHIN THEIR COMMUNITIES. (GREEN, YARBER)

37. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVE THAT APPROPRIATES FUNDING
FOR THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIO 's TIGER GRANT
PROGRAM, AND THE LIKE, THAT PROVIDE GRANT OPPORTU ITIES
FOR INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS IN THE STATE OF
MISSISSIPPI. (GREEN, YARBER)

38. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES THAT WOULD ESTABLISH AN
ANNUAL APPROPRJATION FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE MISSISSIPPI
STATE CAPITAL'S DEGRADING ROADS, BRJDGES, WATER AND SEWER
INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEMS. (GREEN, YARBER)

39. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, I SUPPORT OF
PROPOSED LEGISLAT10N INITIAT1VE THAT WOULD PROVIDE
FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES TO SUPPORT COMMUNITY
REVITALIZATION, PROTECT AND IMPROVE PROPERTY VALUES AND
ATTRACT NEW HOMEOWNERS TO RESURGENT NEIGHBORHOODS 
TO INCLUDE GREATER ENFORCEMENT AUTHORJTY IN DEALING
WITH ABSENTEE LANDLORDS WHOSE NEGLIGENCE HAS LED TO
HABITUAL INSTANCES OF BLIGHT. (GREEN, YARBER)

40. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COU CIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, I
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES FOR PAYMENTS
I LIEU OF TAXES. (STAMPS)

41. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES TO MAINTAIN



AND ENFORCE THE MAEP FORMULA FOR ALL MISSISSIPPI SCHOOL
DISTRICTS. (STAMPS)

42. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES FOR THE
INVESTMENT IN THE ECONOMIC GROWTH OF DOWNTOWN
JACKSON. (STAMPS)

43. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES FOR THE
INVESTMENT IN THE GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION EVACUATION
ROUTE. (STAMPS)

44. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES FOR THE
CO STRUCTIO OF A STADIUM FOR JACKSON STATE U IVERSITY.
(STAMPS)

45. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, I '
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES RESCINDING
SENATE BILL 2162. (STAMPS)

46. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES TO REDESIGN
THE STATE FLAG. (STAMPS)

47. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI REVISING
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET TO FUND PARKS AND RECREATION.
(STAMPS)

48. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, IN
SUPPORT OF PROPOSED LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES THAT CLOSE THE
ONLINE SALES TAX LOOPHOLE. (HENDRIX)

49. RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
SCHEDULE OF THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL. (MOORE, HENDRIX)

DISCUSSION

50. DISCUSSION: STATE OWNED PROPERTIES (STOKES)

51. DISCUSSIO: WALTER "DUTCH" WELCH DRIVE STREET
CLOSING/CANADIAN ATlONAL RAILWAY COMPANY (STOKES)

52. DISCUSSION: CORROSION CONTROL STUDY FOR THE O.B. CURTIS
WATER PLANT (HE DRlX)

53. DISCUSSION: LITIGATION MATTERS (HENDRIX)

PRESENTATION

54. PRESENTATION: MAYOR'S YOUTH COUNCIL 2016 INDUCTEES
(YARBER)

PROCLAMATlON

RESOLUTIONS

55. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING MR. J.T. WATKINS AS AN



OUTSTANDING CITIZEN, FIRST AFRICAN-AMERICA GAME WARDEN
FOR THE MISSISSIPPI WILDLIFE, FISHERIES AND PARKS AND
LEGENDARY BLUES SINGER. (STOKES)

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

 

FINANCE 

1. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing an across the board pay raises for 
City employees for FY 2014-2015. (Cooper-Stokes) (07/01/14)  
 

2. Ordinance establishing responsible banking and community reinvestment practices within the 
City of Jackson. (Stamps) (08/12/14) 
 

3. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the retention of professional 
services to assist with the budget preparation for FY2016. (Stokes) (08/25/15) 
 

4. Order revising unrestricted general fund reserve policy. (Stokes) (06/14/16) 
 

5. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the placement of two million 
dollars from the fund balance of the City budget to be transferred to the City of Jackson Police 
Department’s budget. (Stokes) (11/1/16) 
 
 

ECONOMIC/DEVELOPMENT 

1. Discussion: Joint Economic strategies for the Metrocenter by the City of Jackson and Hinds 
County (Tillman) (11/10/14) 
 

2. Discussion: Costco (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

3. Discussion: The Landmark Building (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

4. Discussion: Farish Street (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the Business Development 
Fund within the city of Jackson. (Hendrix) (10/08/15) 
 

EDUCATION 

 
1. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi in opposition to locating charter schools in 

public schools that are currently in operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (04/08/14)  

 

LEGISLATIVE 

1. Agenda Item #31 on 03/25/14 Regular Council Agenda  regarding 2% sales tax applying to 
Jackson Convention center debt. (03/24/14) Work Session discussion 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
2. Discussion: Motorcycle safety and awareness (Cooper-Stokes) 09/09/14 

 
PLANNING 

1. Ordinance amending and re-enacting a City of Jackson Curfew Ordinance, Chapter 86, Article II, of 
the Code of Ordinances City of Jackson, Mississippi to establish a curfew applicable to juveniles to 
within the City of Jackson. (Stokes) (7/26/11)  
 

2. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Amite Street (from Gallatin Street to 
Robinson Street) to Dr. John M. Perkins Drive. (Stokes) (8/24/10)  

 
3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming of Cleary Street ( from Dalton Street 

to the Dead End) to Rev. Dr. Emmett C. Burns, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (9/6/11) \ 
 
4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming of Medgar 

Evers Blvd. (from Ridgeway Street to Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive) to Reverend Curtis W. Houston 
Drive. (Cooper-Stokes) (7/10/12)  

 
5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring sprinkler systems in buildings 

housing flammable materials. (Cooper-Stokes) (9/4/12)  
 
6. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Flag Chapel Rd. 

(from Northside Drive to Cynthia Road) to Nathaniel Booker Road. (Bluntson) (05/28/13)  
 
7. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of West Silas Brown Street 

(from Gallatin Street to University Blvd) to Dr. Raymond O Baird Drive. (Originated by private 
citizens to the Office of Planning) (Hopkins) (7/24/13)  

 
8. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi encouraging the enhanced use of cell phone 

towers in the City. (Cooper-Stokes) (01/14/14)  
 
9. Ordinance amending the 2008 amendment to the Capital City Smoke-Free Air Ordinance of 2003, 

codified as Chapter 86, Article VI, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Jackson, Mississippi. 
(Whitwell) (01/14/14)  

 
10. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor or his designee to enter into a marketing agreement with Utility 

Service Partners Private Label, Inc. DBA Service Line Warranties of America, to license the use of 
the City of Jackson trademark in conjunction with marketing communications to the City of Jackson 
residents about warranty plans for the repair of water  and sewer lines on residential property, to 
receive trademark licensing fees, and for other purposes. (Stamps) (02/27/14)  
 

11. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi to rename two streets: Gun Street for Albert 
Barber, Jr. and Hume Street for Jason Murphy, two teenage African American males who were 
double homicide victims in the City of Jackson in July 2013. (Cooper-Stokes) (3/11/14)  

 
12. Discussion Item: City Land Bank Operations (Stamps) (3/25/14)  

 
13. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Battlefield Park in honor of the late 

Jackson Mayor Chokwe Lumumba. (Cooper-Stokes) (08/14/14) & (11/18/14) 
 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

14. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating the operation of drones in the city 
limits and requiring the registration of drones. (Cooper-Stokes) (09/09/14) 

 
15. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring no-touch temperature checks of 

passengers arriving at City-owned airports. (Cooper-Stokes) (10/30/14) 
 
16. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring the closure of nuisance nightclubs. 

(Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14) 
 
17. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience 

stores during hours of operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14)  
 
18. Discussion: Parking meters and parking in downtown Jackson (Priester) (02/24/15) 
 
19. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Gymnasium Drive (from Bullard 

Street to Dead end) to James Rice, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (10/06/15) 
 
20. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating public accommodations for 

restroom facilities. (Stokes) (11/03/15) 
 
21. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Flag Chapel Road (from Clinton 

Boulevard to Northside Drive) to President Barack Obama Drive. (Stamps) (01/12/16) 
 
22. Ordinance of the City Council Of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Valley Street 

from Highway 80 to Raymond to Rev. Dr. R. L. T. Smith Drive. (Stokes) (02/09/16) 
 
23. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson Mississippi regulating the annual water sampling of 

Municipal water for the detection of contaminants of lead or copper. (Hendrix, Stamps) (02/09/16) 
 
24. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126 of the Jackson Municipal Code 

of Ordinances to modernize the regulation of vehicles for hire of the City of Jackson, Mississippi. 
(Priester) (03/10/16) 

 
25. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the downtown Jatran Bus Transfer 

Station in honor of Mrs. Rosa Parks. (Stokes) (04/19/16) 
 
26. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Morris Street (from Jefferson Street 

to Commerce Street to Corrice Collins Drive). (Stokes) (04/19/16) 
 
27. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Tombigbee Street (from Congress 

Street to West Street) to Travis E. Knight Drive. (Stokes) (07/12/16) 
 
28. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming a portion of Ridgeway Street (from 

Bailey Avenue to the Dead End) to Doug L. Anderson Street. (Stokes) (08/23/16) 
 
29. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. ft. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

30. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson 
Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. ft. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
31. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
32. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
33. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Grove Park Golf Course to Pete 

Brown Golf Course. (Stamps) (10/04/16) 
 
34. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing payment to Lori Swanier for claim 

number 9555 in an amount not to exceed four hundred sixty-one dollars. (Stokes) (10/04/16) 
 
35. Order authorizing the Mayor to retain Attorney Terris C. Harris for legal services for the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi against Siemens Industry, Inc. and possibly others. (Stokes) (10/04/16) 
 
36. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the bridge near 1118 Reverend Dr. 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to Reverend P. J. Williams Bridge. (Stokes) (10/18/16) 
 
37. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #12 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #2. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
38. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #50 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #1. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
39. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #52 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #5. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
40. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #67 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
41. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #75 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
42. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #87 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
43. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #94A located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
44. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #94B located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
45. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #95 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
46. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #97 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #5. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
47. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the bridge near 1118 Reverend Dr. 

Martin Luther King, Jr., Drive to Reverend P.J. Williams Bridge. (Stokes) (10/18/16) 
 
48. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience 

stores during hours of operations from 12:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. (Stokes) (10/18/16) 
 
49. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Vardaman Street 

(from Bailey Avenue to Bailey Avenue Extension) to Al Joyner Way. (Stokes) (11/1/16) 
 
50. Order rescinding the ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Langley Avenue 

(from Silas Brown Street to Winter Street) to Dr. Raymond O. Biard Drive. (Stamps( (11/1/16) 
 
51. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing a five dollar per room rental fee 

for hourly motel rentals. (Stokes) (11/15/16) 
 
 
RULES 

 
1. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting high speed chases from outside 

jurisdictions into the city limits of Jackson, Mississippi. (Stokes) (04/21/15) 
 

2. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting the sale/purchase of synthetic 
marijuana, aka… kush, spice, k2, etc. (Stokes) (04/21/15) 

 
3. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi on the procedures for erection of public access gates 

for neighborhoods. (Jefferson, Yarber) (10/18/16) 
 

4. Order repealing the ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending procedures for the 
erection of public access gates to neighborhoods, codified as chapter 110-28, Article I of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Jackson, Mississippi in its entirety. (Jefferson, Yarber) (10/18/16) 

 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

1. Discussion: Minority participation (Stokes) (06/02/15) 
 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

2. Discussion: 21st Century policing (Stamps ) (06/02/15) 
 

3. Discussion: EBO (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 2 Administration, 
Article Iv, Departments, Section 2-336, of the Code Of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, 
Mississippi to delete Constituent Services and Information as a department and to remove Youth 
Court as a principal function of police. (Stamps) (09/06/16) 
 

5. Ordinance amending Section 2-325 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances to include qualifications 
for the position of Chief Administrative Officer. (Stamps) (11/1/16) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated: 08/25/2015; 08/26/2015; 09/09/15; 09/23/15; 10/08/15; 10/27/15; 11/04/15; 11/17/15; 12/01/15; 12/16/15; 01/13/16; 
02/02/2016; 02/17/16; 03/11/16; 04/11/16; 04/19/16; 05/04/16; 05/10/16;05/18/16; 05/31/16; 06/06/16; 06/14/16; 07/13/16; 
08/11/16; 08/24/16; 09/08/16; 09/28/16; 10/07/16; 11/1/16; 11/2/16; 11/9/16; 11/15/16; 11/21/16 



_ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL- PUBLIC COMMENT CARD c1J
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITIED.

1 ? PLEASE PRINT JJ 'I I /
AGENDA ITEM: OC) DATE: -o<q-L....!I.O=- _
NON-AGENDA ITEM: _----.<:--=.-_-;-_---,,--- _

NAME: tSh e..l ~ C0 0' FI o.h.~~ PHONE: _

ADDRESS:

DATE:--D /,)1 ! rJ-O{ ~

PHONE:~I- tX ('-/~ qd1t

AGENDA ITEM: 2- '1
NON-A~NDA ITEM:

NAME:-44 () b I' e H,-,-,ic,=k.'-"-ec...JI'-- _
ADDRESS:

_ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL- PUBLIC COMMENT CARD @)
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF. DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITIED.

PLEASE PRINT

91 JACKSON CITY COUNCIL- PUBLIC COMMENT CARD (;)

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITIED.

PLEASE PRINT /
AGENDA ITEM: DATE: J /I ()CL 'XII f.fl

NON-AGENDA ITEM:1 Ch(iC?±mLttts~+ rOte (.Re ( i

NAMEl1tne (ieC(hn iAme- li"'c) Ctfa~M1-) PHONE:lorJl- gq{r?;!CSS
ADDRESS:

~ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL- PUBLIC COMMENT CARD (!J)
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITIED.

PLEASE PRINT Ik>l J
AGENDA ITEM: DATE: I 1 dO {<..e
NON-AGENDA ITEM: _La Of If b+ree-+- r I

NAME: :rib 0 rt T+ PHONE:..@j - 3rt 1- go 10
ADDRESS:



-

e JACKSON CITY COUNCIL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD 9
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMIITED.

PLEASE PRINT III ( 1 I
AGENDA ITEM: DATE: 1.L+ r:t 1/ cJdl "-
NON-AGENDA ITEM: 1().~ 6lt':_(2-:=..(,--'..f.- --,,-,-- ---=--,,-,--__
NAME: ~ [ i II tI' VLi{]fY;C/CK- PHONE: LRO I~ uU '6 ~ qeX-q6
ADDRESS:

~ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD ~
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DiSCUSSION is LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMIITED.

PLEASE PRINT JJ I I
AGENDA ITEM: DATE: ( J.q Jdl c<
NON-A~M: Mn~ F I
NAME sj'?CWdey (lda rn.S PHONE: (pO 1--- qLj() - '6q n
ADDRESS:

JACKSON CITY COUNCIL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD ~

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMIITED.

PLEASE PRINT







































































































































































































































16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    1 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

71963 PSI-GA, LLC                    004                       11/01/2016    $670,106.01                    11/26/2016                 Contract-PO   004 

          32 522905B05009016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $670,106.01                                                             BIOSOLIDS SCREENING, LOADING & 

                                                                                                                                                     DISPOSAL 

      CI    44 BIOSOLIDS SCREENING, LOADING, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL   $3,500,000.00 

           001                       BIOSOLIDS SCREENING, LOADING,          3,500,000.000  Pt Invoicd   $3,500,000.00 

52712 METRO JACKSON CONVENTION & VIS 111516                    11/15/2016    $297,012.21                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NOV  2016 HOTEL/MOTEL SALES 

         203 559006771               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $297,012.21                                                             TAX 

59378 STATE TREASURER FUND #2130     10312016                  10/31/2016     $95,136.47                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   STATE ASSESSMENT OCT 2016 

           1 2368                    Liabilities                               $1,659.64 

           1 2384                    Liabilities                                 $548.24 

           1 2373                    Liabilities                               $3,733.26 

           1 2372                    Liabilities                              $15,177.90 

           1 2371                    Liabilities                              $63,451.26 

           1 2377                    Liabilities                               $5,595.94 

           1 2380                    Liabilities                                 $130.00 

           1 2362                    Liabilities                               $4,361.87 

           1 2361                    Liabilities                                 $235.47 

           1 2354                    Liabilities                                 $242.89 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    90051869                  10/01/2016     $75,600.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MLEOTA-TUITION ZI711180001 

           1 442406419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                   $75,600.00 

71931 VOLKERT INC                    00410003                  11/03/2016     $52,770.12                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   00410003 

         173 451355B45034016413      PUBLIC WORKS                             $52,770.12                                                             ROBINSON ROAD BRIDGE 

      CI    32 ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, 15B4503.401                   $167,001.91 

           001                       ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT           167,001.910  Pt Invoicd     $167,001.91 

39272 CENTRAL MS PLANNING & DEV DIST 1709                      11/02/2016     $44,038.07                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOME DELIVERD MEALS CHARGES 

         125 920106227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                $44,038.07                                                             30  2016 

                                                                                                                                                     FOR OCTOBER 1 2015 - SEPTEMBER 

70043 RETRO METRO LLC                11242016                  11/24/2016     $40,583.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DECEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE 

          31 520106512               PUBLIC WORKS                             $14,857.57                                                             METROCENTER MALL 

           1 442426512               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $3,982.19 

         300 443466512               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $6,901.94 

           5 501106512               PARKS & RECREATION                        $2,871.96 

           1 413006512               PERSONNEL                                 $3,850.78 

           1 433006512               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $8,118.90 

15614 SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS INC       3060                      11/07/2016     $39,108.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   3060 

         173 451355B50147016413      PUBLIC WORKS                             $39,108.00                                                             EASTOVER DRIVE WATER LINE REPL 

                                                                                                                                                     ACEMENT 

      CI    39 BELHAVEN CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT, 15B5014.701              $224,789.00 

           001                       BELHAVEN CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROV           224,789.000  Pt Invoicd     $224,789.00 

65213 WHITE SANDS INC                26870                     10/01/2016     $36,765.42                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    CLAY GRAVEL 

           1 1502                    Assets                                   $36,765.42 

      PI  1294 CLAY GRAVEL - Term Bid Expired (Quote) Vendor White Sands      $36,765.42



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    2 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           001 *C02269               (QUOTE)   CLAY GRAVEL                      4,968.300  Received        $36,765.42 

48050 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES          NP 48880095               11/07/2016     $36,002.27                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FUEL 

           1 2390                    Liabilities                              $36,002.27 

20570 HEMPHILL CONST. CO.            2#                        10/18/2016     $34,957.55                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   2# 

          85 921105B70003016485      PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $34,957.55                                                             FIRE STATION #3 

      CI    35 FIRE STATION NO. 3 RENOVATIONS, 5B7000-301                    $162,850.00 

           001                       FIRE STATION NO. 3 RENOVATIONS           162,850.000  Pt Invoicd     $162,850.00 

48050 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES          NP 48924030               11/14/2016     $33,154.91                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FUEL 

           1 2390                    Liabilities                              $33,154.91 

71764 MEDICAL ANALYSIS               10198                     10/20/2016     $31,712.24                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NOVEMBER 2016 STAFFING AND 

          57 558976419               EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                        $31,712.24                                                             MANAGEMENT OF EMPLOYYEE CLINIC 

65334 METLIFE                        6905818                   10/13/2016     $30,861.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENEWAL OF ACCIDENTAL DEAT & 

           1 407906541               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $30,861.60                                                             DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE 

69901 LEFLORE CONSTRUCTION, LLC      111816                    11/18/2016     $30,000.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   113 CALHOUN ST REHABILITATION 

           1 420106485               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $30,000.00 

67421 HANCOCK BANK                   111816                    11/18/2016     $23,405.21                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   THALIA MARA HALL LOAN 

           1 493006619               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $23,405.21                                                             REPAYMENT 

67335 JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI  11172016                  11/17/2016     $21,524.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LEGAL FEES STIMLEY BROWN LAW 

           1 423006414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $19,001.50                                                             AND JONES WALKER THRU10/31/16 

           1 423506414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $2,522.68 

71414 UTILITEC                       1016P                     10/31/2016     $21,412.32                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   10169 POSTAGE USAGE 

          31 520106421               PUBLIC WORKS                             $21,412.32                                                             INV00295039 METERED POSTAGE 

69009 VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INC.    P1-A00001523              11/08/2016     $20,292.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   P1-A0001523 

           1 431006419               PUBLIC WORKS                             $20,292.85                                                             PEST MONTHLY SERVICE 

46799 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR. INC  #991                      10/31/2016     $20,031.16                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   #991 

          31 522306497               PUBLIC WORKS                             $20,031.16                                                             WWTP BIO-SOLIDS HAULING AND DI 

                                                                                                                                                     SPOSAL 

B0499 VALUE PLACE BYRAM ,            016110100                 11/01/2016     $18,190.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                              $18,190.00 

09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC           C1-33662751125            10/01/2016     $17,686.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   C1-33662751125 

           1 453006468               PUBLIC WORKS                             $17,686.50                                                             SERVICE AGREEMENT 

09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC           CI-36806759841            10/01/2016     $17,686.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   C1-36806759841 

           1 453006468               PUBLIC WORKS                             $17,686.50                                                             SERVICE AGREEMENT 

19588 HATHORN'S PEST CONTROL INC     01-0292923                10/31/2016     $17,270.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   01-0292923 

           1 431006419               PUBLIC WORKS                             $17,270.00                                                             MOSQUITO SERVICE MONTHLY SERVI 

                                                                                                                                                     CE 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     86463049                  11/29/2016     $14,316.28                    11/29/2016 866110          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                       $14,316.28 

      0+864630          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1      $14,316.28  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

63385 BLOUNT RICHARD MD              5005                      11/18/2016     $12,950.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DECEMBER 2016 RENTAL SPACE 

           1 2381                    Liabilities                               $9,453.50 

           1 412106512               ADMINISTRATION                            $3,496.50



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    3 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

72037 BRADLEY, ARANT, BOULT CUMMINGS 1142226                   11/07/2016     $11,999.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LEGAL FEES TINA BIANCHINI CASE 

           1 407946414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $11,999.00                                                             213557-301002 

71086 CSL SERVICES INC               33                        11/01/2016     $10,760.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   33 

          32 522903B05009016419      PUBLIC WORKS                             $10,760.00                                                             WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON 

                                                                                                                                                     ITORING 

      CG    17 WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MONITORING, 13B0500                $599,764.00 

           001                       WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON           470,644.000  Pt Invoicd     $470,644.00 

           002                       WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR FLOW MON           129,120.000  Pt Invoicd     $129,120.00 

71572 MS FAMILIES AS ALLIES INC      FAA717INV                 11/03/2016     $10,000.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CONSULTING SERVICES 08/25-26/ 

         355 433806742               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                $10,000.00                                                             2016 & WEBSITE/SOCIAL MARKETIN 

71409 AQUALAW PLC                    9278                      10/11/2016      $9,910.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRUA PERMIT LITIGATION 

          31 522106419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,910.50 

          31 522206419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,500.00 

          31 522306419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,500.00 

71931 VOLKERT INC                    00309003-A                10/04/2016      $9,360.99                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   00309003-A 

         173 451355B45034016413      PUBLIC WORKS                              $9,360.99                                                             ROBINSON ROAD BRIDGE 

      CI    32 ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, 15B4503.401                   $167,001.91 

           001                       ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT           167,001.910  Pt Invoicd     $167,001.91 

67984 METRO ONE LLC                  305                       10/01/2016      $8,750.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   4TH QUARTER OPERATIONS 

           1 442406419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $8,750.00                                                             09/30/16-11/30/16 

71414 UTILITEC                       00004983C                 10/31/2016      $8,358.65                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BILLING PERIOD:10/1/2016-10/31 

          31 520106421               PUBLIC WORKS                              $8,358.65                                                             UREVIEW MONTHLY FEE  PRINT 

                                                                                                                                                     2016 DUPLEX STATMENT PROCESSIN 

                                                                                                                                                     SUPPRESSION UVIEW IMAGE UPLOAD 

20377 ENTERGY                        18625301}                 11/29/2016      $8,179.60                    11/29/2016 186760          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $8,179.60 

      0+18625301        1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1       $8,179.60  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71414 UTILITEC                       4974C                     10/01/2016      $7,890.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DUPLEX STATEMENT PROCESSING 

          31 520106421               PUBLIC WORKS                              $7,890.57 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124586                    11/07/2016      $7,525.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 442246514               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $7,525.76 

65810 MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY       10312016                  10/31/2016      $7,357.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COURT ASSESSMENT OCT 2016 

           1 2379                    Liabilities                               $7,357.79 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004672            11/07/2016      $7,070.45                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,192.98 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $5,874.32 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $3.15 

71956 MOSAIC GLOBAL SALES LLC        96766147                  10/27/2016      $6,982.36                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    FLUOROSILICIC ACID 

          31 521306212               PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,982.36 

      PJ    24 HYDROFLUOROSILICIC ACID - J. H. FEWELL WTP                      $6,982.36 

           001                       TB ----HYDROFLUOROSILICIC  ACI                22.670  Received         $6,982.36 

15614 SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS INC       3062                      11/07/2016      $6,535.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   3062



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    4 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          32 52290205057046413       PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,535.00                                                             WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR PH 4&5 

      CH     6 WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR REHAB. PH4 & 5, PROJ. 20505-704       $1,842,095.00 

           001                       WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR REHAB. P         1,842,095.000  Pt Invoicd   $1,842,095.00 

B0576 CAMPBELL ANNIE                 101816                    10/18/2016      $6,350.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY 

          50 522906B05011016723      PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,350.00                                                             CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS 

20445 AT & T                         M826928 928 0591          11/01/2016      $5,463.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   601 M82-6928 928 0591 NOV 16 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $5,463.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     25651049                  11/29/2016      $5,410.36                    11/29/2016 256896          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $5,410.36 

      0+256510          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1       $5,410.36  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    *** Payments Over $5,000 Total ***     $1,890,477.24



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    5 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

50215 BUSINESS COMM INC (BCI)        50831                     10/31/2016      $4,840.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    NETWORKING SERVICES 

           4 904006419               ADMINISTRATION                            $4,840.00 

      PI   963 NETORKING SERVICES - CISCO ASA FIREPOWER                        $4,840.00 

           001                       (QUOTE)   NETWORKING SERVICES                  1.000  Received         $4,840.00 

71788 LEGENDARY LAWN & LANDSCAPE     1245                      10/19/2016      $4,500.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    CLEAN & REMOVE OVERGROWN GRASS 

          31 522306419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,500.00                                                             AROUND WHITE SOCKGEO TUBE AREA 

      PI   916 Clean/Remove Overgrown Grass around White Sock Geo Tube Ar      $4,500.00 

           001                       Clean/Remove Overgrown Grass a                 1.000  Received         $4,500.00 

07525 HACH CHEMICAL CO               10153820/10152101         10/14/2016      $4,484.42                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    rREFILLABLE PROBE W/CABLE 

          31 521356212               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,484.42 

      PJ    33 SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR MONTHLY SAMPLING REQUIRED BY HEALTH DE      $4,484.42 

           001                       QUOTE---KTO:  HQ11D #HQ11D5300                 4.000  Received         $2,144.00 

           002                       aa ULTRA pH REFILABLE PROBE W/                 4.000  Received         $1,672.00 

           003                       FIELD CASE STANDARD HQD #58258                 4.000  Received           $580.00 

           004                       SHIPPING                                       1.000  Received            $88.42 

46799 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR. INC  #992                      10/31/2016      $4,394.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   #992 

          31 522356497               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,394.79                                                             WWTP BIO-SOLIDS HAULING AND DI 

                                                                                                                                                     SPOSAL 

09560 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC           00073482161               10/31/2016      $4,361.25                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   00073482161 

           1 453006468               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,361.25                                                             SERVICE AGREEMENT PLAN 

42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC          70105                     10/11/2016      $4,352.88                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND OR 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,967.84                                                             UTILITY CUTS 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,385.04 

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR          3002787003                10/01/2016      $4,215.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3002787003 

           1 419106464               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,300.00                                                             MONTHLY EVELVATOR SERVICES 

           1 441706464               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $135.00 

           1 442356464               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $130.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $260.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $610.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $110.00 

           1 408106464               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $285.00 

           1 442256464               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $958.00 

           1 407006464               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $135.00 

           1 2381                    Liabilities                                 $220.00 

           1 423006464               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $72.00 

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR          30028471374               11/01/2016      $4,215.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   30028471374 

           1 419106464               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,300.00                                                             MONTHLY ELEVATOR SERVICES 

           1 441706464               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $135.00 

           1 442356464               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $130.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $260.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $610.00 

           1 453006464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $110.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    6 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 408106464               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $285.00 

           1 442256464               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $958.00 

           1 407006464               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $135.00 

           1 2381                    Liabilities                                 $220.00 

           1 423006464               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $72.00 

50215 BUSINESS COMM INC (BCI)        49852                     10/09/2016      $4,160.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    NETWORKING SERVICES FOR 

           4 904006419               ADMINISTRATION                            $4,160.00                                                             CISCO 

                                                                                                                                                     INSTALLATION/CONFIGURATION OF 

      PI   962 NETWORK FIREWALL                                                $4,160.00 

           001                       (Quote)  Networking Services f                 1.000  Received         $4,160.00 

43860 DICKERSON & BOWEN              70168                     10/25/2016      $4,110.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SC-1 TYPE 2 USED FOR ROUTINE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $736.40                                                             MAINTENANCE AND OR UTILITY CUT 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,245.60 

          31 522206320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $728.56 

           1 451256320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $399.84 

70326 RETRO METRO LLC                11242016                  11/24/2016      $3,950.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DECEMBER 2016 SUPPLEMENTAL 

          31 520106512               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,446.10                                                             LEASE METROCENTER MALL 

           1 442426512               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $387.59 

         300 443466512               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $671.77 

           5 501106512               PARKS & RECREATION                          $279.53 

           1 413006512               PERSONNEL                                   $374.80 

           1 433006512               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $790.21 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          31047D                    10/01/2016      $3,895.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SKINNER WILLIAM L(92J-7562-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $3,895.00                                                             001 

39138 MID SOUTH TIRE & TRUCK SERVICE AM- 2061                  10/01/2016      $3,860.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SERVICE CALLS   TIRE REPAIRS 

          31 521406316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $265.00                                                             AFTER HOURS 

           9 506106316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $135.00                                                             TIRE MT & DIS MT   TIRE SWITCH 

          31 521406316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $180.00 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $285.00 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $315.00 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $225.00 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $135.00 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $100.00 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $90.00 

          31 522206316               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $90.00 

          31 522206316               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $90.00 

          31 521406316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $405.00 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $155.00 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $100.00 

           1 451246316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $135.00 

          31 522206316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $315.00 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $100.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    7 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 448306316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $115.00 

          31 521406316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $535.00 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $90.00 

      LJ   302 VARIOUS TOWING                                                  $3,860.00 

           001                       AM 2061   TK 633                               1.000  Received            $90.00 

           002                       MM 1524   TK 778                               1.000  Received           $135.00 

           003                       MM 1525  TR 301                                1.000  Received           $180.00 

           004                       AM 2067   T 627                                1.000  Received           $285.00 

           005                       AM 2071   TK 473                               1.000  Received           $315.00 

           006                       AM 2072  TR 185                                1.000  Received           $225.00 

           007                       AM 2073  TK 629                                1.000  Received           $135.00 

           008                       S 23775   PC 1662                              1.000  Received           $100.00 

           009                       S 23779   PC 1622                              1.000  Received            $90.00 

           010                       MM 1538   TK 633                               1.000  Received           $175.00 

           011                       AM 2077   TR 163                               1.000  Received            $90.00 

           012                       AM 2082   TK 742                               1.000  Received            $90.00 

           013                       MM 1545  TK 782                                1.000  Received           $405.00 

           014                       MM 1550   TK 710                               1.000  Received           $155.00 

           015                       DG 10736   PC 1820                             1.000  Received           $100.00 

           016                       AM 2099  TK 674                                1.000  Received           $135.00 

           017                       MM 1558    TR 236                              1.000  Received           $315.00 

           018                       S 23886  PC 1775                               1.000  Received           $100.00 

           019                       AM 2112   TK 578                               1.000  Received           $115.00 

           020                       AM 2113    TK 784                              1.000  Received           $535.00 

           021                       AM 2122   PC 1493                              1.000  Received            $90.00 

67421 HANCOCK BANK                   111816A                   11/18/2016      $3,781.91                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SMITH WILLS LOAN REPAYMENT 

           5 504606619               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,781.91 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         111616                    11/16/2016      $3,687.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EXTENDED STAY AMERICA BEHALF 

           1 420106485               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $3,687.15                                                             113 CALHOUN 

                                                                                                                                                     OF OHCD RELOCATE HOMEOWNERS 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    90055926                  10/24/2016      $3,650.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MLEOTA TUTITION Z171180001 

           1 442406419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $3,650.00 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12078                     10/10/2016      $3,585.83                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   12078 12078 12121 12122 

          81 598106420               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $3,585.83                                                             SECURITY SERVICES 

42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC          70151                     10/18/2016      $3,562.16                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND OR 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $803.60                                                             UTILITY CUTS 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,466.24 

          31 522206320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $292.32 

B0578 GAINES EARNESTINE AND HER ATTY 111816                    11/18/2016      $3,500.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & FINAL SETTLEMENT 

           1 407946722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $3,500.00 

68526 RDP TECHNOLOGIES INC           7710607                   10/20/2016      $3,272.49                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    RACK & PINON PNEUMATIC 

          31 521306464               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,272.49                                                             ACTUATOR  SOLENOID VALVE



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    8 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      PI  1415 MATERIALS TO FIX  LIME MACHINE - J. H. FEWELL WTP               $3,272.49 

           001                       QUOTE: 3" BRAY SERIES 30 WAFER                 1.000  Received         $1,174.00 

           002                       8" BRAY SERIES 30 WAFER, BRAY                  1.000  Received         $1,954.00 

           003                       ESTIMATED SHIPPING                             1.000  Received           $144.49 

B0577 LEWIS MARENE                   101816                    10/18/2016      $3,270.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PERMANENT & TEMPORARY 

          50 522906B05011016723      PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,270.00                                                             CONSTURCTION EASEMENTS 

15044 SCOGGINS WELDING & MCH SHOP    10412                     10/28/2016      $3,189.78                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    HCP 80AFU23.7   3PH/ 3PH/230 V 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,189.78                                                             SOLIDS 

                                                                                                                                                     3450 RPM/VORTEC IMPELLER/ 2.25 

      LJ   166 AUDITORIUM                                                      $3,189.78 

           001                       HCP80AFU23.7 3PH/3HP/230V/VORT                 2.000  Invoiced         $3,189.78 

20377 ENTERGY                        19341494}                 11/29/2016      $3,180.07                    11/29/2016 19349471        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,180.07 

      0+19341494        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1       $3,180.07  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

14420 REVELL HARDWARE COMPANY INC    117627/6                  11/01/2016      $3,052.44                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    RATCHET STRAP W/J-HOOKS 

           1 1502                    Assets                                    $3,052.44                                                             WIRE FIVE SPOOLS 

                                                                                                                                                     PVC KNEE BOOTS   MIG WELDING 

      PJ    66 CENTRAL SUPPLY                                                  $3,052.44 

           001 *C04960               QUOTE: CAM & RACHET STRAP,LONG                30.000  Received           $645.90 

           002 *C04111               RUBBER BOOTS, KNEE {SIZE 8}                   12.000  Received           $258.96 

           003 *C04112               RUBBER BOOTS, KNEE {SIZE 9}                   24.000  Received           $517.92 

           004 *C04113               RUBBER BOOTS, KNEE {SIZE 10}                  24.000  Received           $517.92 

           005 *C04114               RUBBER BOOTS, KNEE {SIZE 11}                  48.000  Received         $1,035.84 

           006 *C04168               WELD ROD TECHNIWELD-AWS 5.18,                  5.000  Received            $75.90 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12104                     11/01/2016      $3,043.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SECURITY SERVICES 

           1 415106420               ADMINISTRATION                            $3,043.17 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      645251                    10/01/2016      $3,042.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                               $3,042.35 

15044 SCOGGINS WELDING & MCH SHOP    10421                     11/04/2016      $3,000.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    LABOR TO INSTALL TWO NEW SUMP 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,000.00                                                             MARA HALL 

                                                                                                                                                     PUMPS IN BASEMENT OF THALIA 

      LJ   228 AUDITORIUM                                                      $3,000.00 

           001                       LABOR TO INSTALL NEW SUMP PUMP                 1.000  Invoiced         $3,000.00 

65356 LOOMIS FARGO CO                11900948                  11/15/2016      $2,946.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ARMORED CAR SERVICES 

           1 411306419               ADMINISTRATION                              $875.02 

          31 522806614               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,071.39 

B0433 SAM'S CLUB ,                   016102800                 10/28/2016      $2,803.86                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56471000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                               $2,803.86 

17925 WARING OIL CO LLC              001522925                 10/28/2016      $2,775.38                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    NA1993 DYED DIESEL FUEL 

           9 506106215               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,775.38                                                             ENVIRONMENTAL TAX  FEDERAL 

                                                                                                                                                     MS DF ST/FED & LOCAL GOV   MS 

                                                                                                                                                     LUST TAX COMPLIANCE FEE



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page    9 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      PJ    83 Diesel Fuel for Equipment at City Rubbish Facility              $2,775.38 

           001                       1500 Gallons of Diesel Fuel                1,500.000  Received         $2,775.38 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02653049                  11/29/2016      $2,522.91                    11/29/2016 031620          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 418106452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $2,522.91 

      0+026530          1 418106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      11/17/2016          0.1       $2,522.91  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

47216 FASTENAL COMPANY               MSJAC69303                10/01/2016      $2,499.67                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    WASP & HORNET SPRAY & SAFETY 

           1 1502                    Assets                                    $2,499.67                                                             GLASSES 

      PI  1361 CENTRAL SUPPLY                                                  $2,499.67 

           001 *C04797               QUOTE: MARKING PAINT,FLUORESCE               100.000  Received           $259.26 

           002 *C04833               MARKING PAINT,FLUORESENT BLUE,               125.000  Received           $324.08 

           003 *C01606               NO SLIP GLOVES - GORILLA GRIP                 90.000  Received           $215.33 

           004 *C01526               SAFETY GLASSES,W/SIDE SHIELD,S               120.000  Received           $120.00 

           005 *C01346               WASP & HORNET SPRAY                           25.000  Received         $1,350.00 

           006 *C01012               BLADE/HACKSAW, 12"                           100.000  Received           $231.00 

66688 M & B CONCESSIONS CO           19300                     10/24/2016      $2,496.90                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    SNACKS FOR MACHINE 

           5 501256221               PARKS & RECREATION                        $2,483.90 

           5 501266221               PARKS & RECREATION                           $13.00 

      PJ    49 Candy for 2016 Trunk of Treat Harvest Carnival                  $2,496.90 

           001                       QUOTE: 15 Count Lifesaver Gumm                 2.000  Received            $36.00 

           002                       6 325 CT. Nestle Halloween Can                 6.000  Received            $97.50 

           003                       36 ct. GrandMa's Cookies                       1.000  Received            $13.00 

           004                       220 count Mars Candy Bars Vari                20.000  Received           $285.00 

           005                       24 Count Nestle Candy Bar Vari                 2.000  Received            $34.00 

           006                       5.33 Childs Playtime                          20.000  Received           $240.00 

           007                       120 Count Hershey Factory Fav.                 6.000  Received            $84.00 

           008                       135 Count Mars Chocolate                       6.000  Received            $87.00 

           009                       24 Count Mars Candy Variety                    5.000  Received            $85.00 

           010                       215 Count Skittles/Starburst                   6.000  Received            $84.00 

           011                       203 Count Mars Chocolate Mini                  6.000  Received            $87.00 

           012                       5lbs Pno Fruit Chew Candy                      6.000  Received            $72.00 

           013                       80 Count Rice Krispy Mini                      2.000  Received            $21.00 

           014                       24 Count Fig Newton                            1.000  Received             $9.50 

           015                       42 Ct Famous Amos                              1.000  Received            $14.00 

           016                       24 Ct GrandMa's Mini Vanilla                   1.000  Received            $18.00 

           017                       CloverHill Ultimate                            1.000  Received             $9.00 

           018                       18 Ct. Pizzaria Pretzle Combo                  2.000  Received            $28.00 

           019                       5 Pounds Tootsie Child's Play                  6.000  Received           $111.00 

           020                       27 Ounce Mayfair Totally Sour                  2.000  Received            $17.00 

           021                       24 Count AirHeads Fruit Bites                  2.000  Received            $31.20 

           022                       60 Count Nabisco Cookie Variet                 2.000  Received            $25.20 

           023                       5 lbs Fancy Filled Hard                        6.000  Received            $90.00 

           024                       5 LBS Mayfair Kids Play                       20.000  Received           $280.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   10 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           025                       32OZ Wonka Mixup-Nestle                        6.000  Received            $75.00 

           026                       Nabisco Mini Oreo                              1.000  Received            $11.00 

           027                       Keebler Fudges                                 1.000  Received            $12.00 

           028                       That's It Fruit Bar                            1.000  Received            $17.50 

           029                       40 ct Rice Kryspy                              1.000  Received             $9.00 

           030                       145 CT Laffy                                  10.000  Received           $100.00 

           031                       Frooties Blue Raspberry                       12.000  Received            $69.00 

           032                       Frooties Green Apple                          12.000  Received            $69.00 

           033                       Frooties Grape                                12.000  Received            $69.00 

           034                       Frooties Watermelon                           12.000  Received            $69.00 

           035                       Cherry Limeade Froc                           12.000  Received            $69.00 

           036                       Frooties Lemon Lime                           12.000  Received            $69.00 

32031 RICOH  USA INC                 5044788319                10/01/2016      $2,459.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   5044788319  97656042 

           1 405006514               ADMINISTRATION                            $2,459.51                                                             COPIER RENTAL 

72002 GRESHAM SMITH & PARTNERS MS PC 0699938                   11/08/2016      $2,293.70                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   0699938 

         213 451904B40026016413      PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,293.70                                                             TERRY RD FROM STOKES ROBERTSON 

                                                                                                                                                     RD TO COOPER 

      CI    45 TERRY ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT                                $108,009.06 

           001                       TERRRY ROAD RESURFACING PROJEC           108,009.060  Pt Invoicd     $108,009.06 

67335 JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI  11172016A                 11/17/2016      $2,275.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ALFRED 

           1 423006419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $2,275.00                                                             LUCKETT & JOHN NOEL JR 

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC              1040811                   11/10/2016      $2,250.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   1040811 

         148 44890915009026723       PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,250.00                                                             WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD (GRANT S 

                                                                                                                                                     TREET) 

      CI    30 GRANT ST - W COUNTY LINE RD REVIEW APPRAISAL                    $2,250.00 

           001                       GRANT ST - W COUNTY LINE RD RE             2,250.000  Invoiced         $2,250.00 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12134                     11/01/2016      $2,121.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SECURITY SERVICES 

          31 521356420               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,121.60 

69936 MS PET & LIVESTOCK INC         152608                    11/03/2016      $1,880.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    HI-TECK RATIONS GOOD DOG 24/20 

           1 442236214               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,880.00 

      PJ   130 DOG FOOD FOR ANIMAL CONTROL                                     $1,880.00 

           001                       (QUOTE)   2420  HI-TEK RATIONS                80.000  Received         $1,880.00 

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES             17638                     10/28/2016      $1,876.00                    10/29/2016                 Limited-PO    PERFORM ANNUAL SERVICE ON(3) 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,876.00                                                             KITS INCLUDING SPARK IGNITOR 

                                                                                                                                                     FULTON BOILERS PROVIDE ANNUAL 

                                                                                                                                                     AND AIR FLAPPERS FOR ALL BOILE 

      LJ   111 UNION STATION                                                   $1,876.00 

           001                       LABOR FR ANNUAL SERVICE 3- FUL                 1.000  Invoiced           $800.00 

           002                       MATERIAL 3- FULTON BOILERS, SP                 1.000  Invoiced         $1,076.00 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                4010216                   11/15/2016      $1,782.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCT 2016 OPERATIONAL EXPENSE 

           1 441206419               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,782.00                                                             FIRE PARTS DEPARTMENT 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8825448                   11/07/2016      $1,775.40                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR WESTSIDE CENTER



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   11 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          81 598726227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,775.40 

      LJ   257 FOOD ORDER FOR WESTSIDE EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER                  $1,798.30 

           001                       CUBED CHEESE                                   1.000  Received            $31.75 

           002                       MARGARINE, SOLID, ALL VEGETABL                 1.000  Received            $16.90 

           003                       YOGURT, STRAWBERRY BASH                        1.000  Received            $17.98 

           004                       YOGURT, PEACH                                  1.000  Received            $22.96 

           005                       EGGS                                           1.000  Received            $32.96 

           006                       SUGAR, GRANULATED, X-FINE, WHI                 1.000  Received            $21.90 

           007                       BEEF, STEAK & PEPPER, CHOPPED                  1.000  Received            $28.90 

           008                       COD, OVEN BAKED                                1.000  Received            $29.90 

           009                       TYSON BREADED, CHICKEN STRIPS                  1.000  Received            $27.90 

           010                       PIZZA, FIESTADA- TONY'S OR EQU                 1.000  Received            $69.90 

           011                       WHEAT BREAD                                    1.000  Received            $29.90 

           012                       BANANA MUFFINS                                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           013                       APPLE MUFFINS                                  1.000  Received            $24.90 

           014                       CROISSANT WHOLE GRAIN FULLY CU                 1.000  Received            $44.90 

           015                       BLUEBERRY MUFFINS                              1.000  Received            $22.90 

           016                       WAFFLE GOURMET WHOLE GRAIN                     1.000  Received            $22.90 

           017                       FRENCH TOAST STICKS WHOLE GRAI                 1.000  Received            $22.90 

           018                       BEEF STEW MEAT                                 2.000  Received            $79.80 

           019                       HAM DELI SLICED                                1.000  Received            $40.90 

           020                       CHICKEN, GRILLED SOUTHWESTERN                  1.000  Received            $47.90 

           021                       TURKEY DELI SLICED                             1.000  Received            $48.50 

           022                       PEACH, SLICES, LIGHT SYRUP                     1.000  Received            $33.90 

           023                       PEARS, DICED, LIGHT SYRUP                      1.000  Received            $35.50 

           024                       PINEAPPLE CHUNKS                               1.000  Received            $27.50 

           025                       BAKED BEANS                                    1.000  Received            $31.90 

           026                       BEANS, GREENS, CUT, CANS, 3SV                  1.000  Received            $19.29 

           027                       PEAS, GREENS, EARLY JUNE 3SV                   1.000  Received            $30.99 

           028                       WHOLE KERNEL CORN                              1.000  Received            $23.90 

           029                       TROPICAL FRUIT                                 1.000  Received            $35.90 

           030                       MANDARIN ORANGES                               1.000  Received            $28.90 

           031                       FRUIT JUICE, ORANGE, CANS 100%                 1.000  Received            $28.79 

           032                       FRUIT JUICE, PINEAPPLE, CANS 1                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           033                       FRUIT JUICE, GRAPE CANS 100% J                 1.000  Received            $33.99 

           034                       WELCH'S FRUIT SNACKS, REAL FRU                 1.000  Received            $26.00 

           035                       POTATO, TATER TOTS                             1.000  Received            $26.50 

           036                       CANTALOUPES                                    1.000  Received            $33.00 

           037                       STRAWBERRIES                                   1.000  Cancelled           $22.90 

           038                       BANANAS                                        1.000  Received            $22.90 

           039                       ORANGES                                        1.000  Received            $29.90 

           040                       TOMATOES                                       1.000  Received            $20.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   12 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           041                       CEREAL, HONEY NUT CHEERIOS- GE                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           042                       CEREAL, RICE KRISPIES- KELLOGG                 1.000  Received            $16.90 

           043                       CEREAL, APPLE CINNAMON CHEERIO                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           044                       FRENCH TOAST STICKS                            1.000  Received            $15.98 

           045                       GRANOLA BAR FRUIT                              2.000  Received            $43.80 

           046                       COOKIES, HONEY GRAHAM CRACKERS                 1.000  Received            $27.90 

           047                       COOKIES, VANILLA WAFERS OR COM                 1.000  Received            $10.50 

           048                       FIG NEWTON                                     1.000  Received            $39.90 

           049                       CRACKERS, RITZ                                 1.000  Received            $20.65 

           050                       CRACKERS, SALTINE, ENRICHED FL                 1.000  Received            $24.50 

           051                       TEDDY GRAHAM                                   1.000  Received            $35.39 

           052                       CHEESE NIPS                                    1.000  Received            $28.90 

           053                       ANIMAL CRACKERS                                1.000  Received            $16.50 

           054                       CAFE CRACKERS                                  1.000  Received            $16.50 

           055                       NACHO DORITOS                                  2.000  Received            $59.00 

           056                       BAKED CHEETOS                                  1.000  Received            $28.90 

           057                       APRONS                                         1.000  Received             $9.99 

           058                       PLASTIC SPOONS                                 1.000  Received            $11.90 

           059                       PAN LINERS                                     1.000  Received            $44.98 

           060                       GLOVES PRO PAK POWDERFREE                      1.000  Received            $29.00 

60180 LOGIN/IAACP NET                28314                     10/01/2016      $1,750.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ANNUAL BILLING SERVICE ACCESS 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,750.00                                                             10/01/16-09/30/17 

63048 A-1 TRANSMISSION INC           400484                    10/01/2016      $1,650.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    OVERHAUL TRANSMISSION PC1581 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,650.00 

      LJ    27 PC 1581 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL PER QUOTE EMAILED BY R FUQUA      $1,650.00 

           001                       PC 1581 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL                  1.000  Received         $1,650.00 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009864186.002            10/19/2016      $1,645.15                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 12420 60A/RS/2/RP-130V 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,645.15                                                             CF13DD/E/835/WCO COMPACT FLUOR 

                                                                                                                                                     MED LAMP   SYLV 20671 

                                                                                                                                                     LAMP  SYLV 51833 QTP-2X26/CF/ 

      LJ   130 Union Station                                                   $1,645.15 

           001                       Sylv 64479 M175/U/Med Hid Lamp                30.000  Invoiced           $453.84 

           002                       Sylv 20671 CF13DD/E/835/Eco Co                13.000  Invoiced            $70.60 

           003                       Sylv 20885 CF32DT/E/In/835/Eco                10.000  Invoiced            $47.05 

           004                       Sylv 64818 M100/U/Med 100W Med                15.000  Invoiced           $260.40 

           005                       Sylv 21878 FBO31/835 U Bent Oc                11.000  Invoiced            $80.05 

           006                       *Dama 5005C 250W Mh Lamp                      20.000  Invoiced           $473.85 

           007                       Sylv 12420 60A/Rs/2/Rp-130V A1                30.000  Invoiced            $59.68 

           008                       Sylv 20671 CF13DD/E/835/Eco Co                 2.000  Invoiced            $10.86 

           009                       Sylv 51833 QTP-2 x 26/CF/Unv E                 8.000  Invoiced           $178.82 

           010                       Shipping and Handling Charges                  1.000  Invoiced            $10.00 

66696 HIGH REGINALD                  2014-1309                 11/04/2016      $1,580.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   GRASS & WEEDS 1048 STUART ST



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   13 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442716447               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,580.00 

64044 QUALITY COMMUNICATIONS INC     QC16-150                  10/12/2016      $1,560.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RELOCATION OF EXISTING KEYLESS 

           1 442406419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,560.00                                                             ENTRY JPD PCT 4 

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES       16609472                  10/13/2016      $1,540.16                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 405006514               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,540.16                                                             BW METER USAGE 

42030 ADCAMP INC                     36107                     10/31/2016      $1,502.73                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOT MIX USED FOR ROUTINE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,502.73                                                             MAINTENANCE 

41410 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        111716A                   11/17/2016      $1,500.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ANNUAL PAYING AGENT FEE 

         249 511656614               DEBT SERVICE                              $1,500.00                                                             JANUARY-DECEMBER 2016 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4114                      11/16/2016      $1,494.48                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MICHAEL SCOTT-TEMPORARY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,494.48                                                             TOTAL DISABILITY BENEFITS 

67698 C-SPIRE WIRELESS               0900                      10/01/2016      $1,419.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PHONE SERVICE 

           1 442206455               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,419.50                                                             0072330654 

70237 NEWSOUTH NEUROSPINE LLC        587062328                 10/01/2016      $1,412.78                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NUTALL LEWIS E(00J-10-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,412.78 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13119                     11/16/2016      $1,409.04                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOTEL-TYRONE HENDRIX 

           1 416006473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,409.04                                                             PITTSBURGH, PA 

69625 ELKINS WHOLESALE INC           29451100                  10/24/2016      $1,377.65                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    CLEANING SUPPLIES 294511-01 

           1 442246213               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,377.65 

      PJ    64 CLEANING AND SANITATION SUPPLIES                                $1,377.65 

           001                       QUOTE: CLOROX35419   CLEANER:                  4.000  Received           $137.80 

           002                       NCL0230-29   DISINFECTANT: LAV                 1.000  Received            $46.30 

           003                       ATLAS276GREEN   TOILET TISSUE:                 5.000  Received           $167.45 

           004                       SOF410818   TOWEL: MULTIFOLD B                20.000  Received           $402.80 

           005                       GOJ9625-04   HAND SANITIZER: P                 4.000  Received           $424.80 

           006                       CPC 44678CT   AJAX DISH  ANTIB                 2.000  Received            $49.80 

           007                       CLOROX30966   BLEACH: CLOROX G                 4.000  Received            $67.60 

           008                       CLOROX01593   WIPES: CLOROX DI                 2.000  Received            $81.10 

60583 DPS CRIME LAB                  90054379                  10/01/2016      $1,320.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ANALYTICAL FEES 

           1 442256419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,320.00 

50265 SIEMENS BUILDING TECHN. INC.   5444079303                10/01/2016      $1,307.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REPAIR ON SWIPTE CARD DOORS 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,307.00 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8825569                   11/07/2016      $1,297.74                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR JONES DAY CARE CENTER 

          81 598516227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,297.74 

      LJ   256 FOOD ORDER FOR JONES EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER                     $1,339.64 

           001                       SLICED AMERICAN YELLOW CHEESE,                 1.000  Received            $48.00 

           002                       YOGURT, STRAWBERRY BASH                        2.000  Received            $35.92 

           003                       SALAD MIX-RED CABBAGE AND SHRE                 1.000  Received            $19.00 

           004                       BROCCOLI CUTS                                  1.000  Received            $17.60 

           005                       BEEF, GROUND, PATTIES, PURE 80                 1.000  Received            $29.90 

           006                       POTATO, TATER TOTS                             1.000  Received            $26.50 

           007                       BANANAS                                        1.000  Received            $22.90



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   14 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           008                       ORANGES                                        1.000  Received            $29.90 

           009                       TOMATOES                                       1.000  Received            $20.00 

           010                       GOLDEN APPLES                                  1.000  Received            $31.90 

           011                       CEREAL, HONEY NUT CHEERIOS- GE                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           012                       CEREAL, APPLE CINNAMON CHEERIO                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           013                       FRENCH TOAST STICKS                            2.000  Received            $31.96 

           014                       GRANOLA BAR FRUIT                              2.000  Received            $43.80 

           015                       GRITS, QUICK                                   1.000  Received            $19.50 

           016                       COOKIES, VANILLA WAFERS OR COM                 1.000  Received            $10.50 

           017                       FIG NEWTON                                     1.000  Received            $39.90 

           018                       TEDDY GRAHAM                                   1.000  Received            $35.39 

           019                       CHEESE NIPS                                    1.000  Received            $28.90 

           020                       ANIMAL CRACKERS                                1.000  Received            $16.50 

           021                       GOLDFISH, PLAIN                                1.000  Received            $24.70 

           022                       BAKED CHEETOS                                  1.000  Received            $28.90 

           023                       NACHO DORITOS                                  1.000  Received            $29.50 

           024                       SUN HARVEST CHIPS                              1.000  Received            $35.90 

           025                       ROAST BEEF DELI SLICED                         1.000  Received            $64.90 

           026                       BURRITOS, BEEF & BEAN                          1.000  Received            $26.50 

           027                       HAM DELI SLICED                                1.000  Received            $40.90 

           028                       CHICKEN, GRILLED SOUTHWESTERN                  1.000  Received            $47.90 

           029                       BANANA, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                      1.000  Received             $9.90 

           030                       GREEN BEANS, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                 1.000  Received             $9.90 

           031                       APPLESAUCE, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                  1.000  Received             $9.90 

           032                       CARROT, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                      1.000  Received             $9.90 

           033                       APPLESAUCE                                     1.000  Received            $24.90 

           034                       APRICOT HALVES                                 1.000  Cancelled           $41.90 

           035                       PEACH, SLICES, LIGHT SYRUP                     1.000  Received            $33.90 

           036                       MIXED FRUIT CUP                                2.000  Received            $39.98 

           037                       BAKED BEANS                                    1.000  Received            $31.90 

           038                       WHOLE KERNEL CORN                              1.000  Received            $23.90 

           039                       FRUIT JUICE, ORANGE, CANS 100%                 1.000  Received            $28.79 

           040                       FRUIT JUICE, PINEAPPLE, CANS 1                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           041                       MUFFINS, BLUEBERRY, ENRICHED F                 1.000  Received            $25.20 

           042                       WHEAT BREAD                                    2.000  Received            $59.80 

           043                       WHOLE GRAIN HAMBURGER BUNS                     1.000  Received            $18.90 

           044                       BANANA MUFFINS                                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           045                       PANCAKES BUTTERMILK WHOLE GRAI                 1.000  Received            $21.90 

           046                       WAFFLES GOURMET WHOLE GRAIN                    1.000  Received            $22.90 

31592 STATE OF MS UMMC               H10205673800              10/01/2016      $1,288.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,288.20                                                             001 

69860 PRAIRIE FARMS                  0430923165070513          10/01/2016      $1,258.97                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    MILK FOR WESTSIDE CENTER



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   15 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          81 598726227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,258.97 

      LJ   339 MILK ORDER FOR WESTSIDE ECD CENTER                              $1,258.97 

           001                       WHOLE PLST MILK                               50.000  Received            $30.69 

           002                       WHOLE PLST MILK                              400.000  Received           $132.80 

           003                       1% PLST 50 PF MILK                         3,100.000  Received         $1,029.20 

           004                       LFREE SKIM PFB MILK                           20.000  Received            $16.57 

           005                       LFREE SKIM PFB MILK                           20.000  Received            $16.57 

           006                       LFREE SKIM PFB MILK                           20.000  Received            $16.57 

           007                       LFREE SKIM PFB MILK                           20.000  Received            $16.57 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV90386                  10/01/2016      $1,214.81                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   (4) STAPLES CARTRIDGE D3 FOR 

           1 405006514               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,214.81                                                             SADDLE FINISHER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13162                     11/16/2016      $1,200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-LYDIA BENSON 

           1 442356443               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,200.00                                                             PEARL, MS 

61493 WARD'S WRECKER SERVICE INC     98550/98546               10/24/2016      $1,200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 98598 98955 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,200.00 

67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH INC        118197                    11/09/2016      $1,200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EMERGENCY COMPRESSOR RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,200.00 

65708 MACKLIN GEORGIA                11092016                  11/09/2016      $1,192.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PERMANENT PARTIAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,192.60                                                             BENEFITS(01J-102-WC)001 

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES             17666                     11/08/2016      $1,192.87                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    INSTALL(2) COMPRESSORS AND ONE 

           5 501406419               PARKS & RECREATION                        $1,192.87                                                             CONDENSING UNIT 

      LJ   203 PARHAM BRIDGES                                                  $1,192.87 

           001                       labor to install 2 compressors                 1.000  Invoiced           $985.00 

           002                       material  to install 2 compres                 1.000  Invoiced           $207.87 

66723 SURGICARE OF JACKSON           1213630-1 1195905A        10/01/2016      $1,167.30                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WILLIAMS CASSUNDRA(14J-171-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,167.30                                                             001 

67314 MS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (DOR) LO659703168               10/20/2016      $1,152.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATORY TAX 

          31 520106419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,152.69 

20377 ENTERGY                        16666604}                 11/29/2016      $1,118.45                    11/29/2016 16666802        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $1,118.45 

      0+16666604        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1       $1,118.45  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     77853049                  11/29/2016      $1,107.67                    11/29/2016 798630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,107.67 

      0+778530          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1       $1,107.67  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13152                     11/16/2016      $1,067.04                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOTEL-DEKEITHER STAMPS 

           1 416006473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,067.04                                                             PITTSBURG, PA 

11350 MISS BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER    1602169149-0001           10/01/2016      $1,041.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,041.44                                                             001 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124500                    11/03/2016      $1,030.37                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 520106514               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,030.37 

65810 MS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY       103116                    10/31/2016      $1,030.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COURT ASSESSMENT OCT 2016 

           1 2397                    Liabilities                               $1,030.40



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   16 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124306                    11/01/2016      $1,017.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 433006514               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,017.99 

50265 SIEMENS BUILDING TECHN. INC.   5444079371                10/01/2016      $1,009.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REPAIR SWIPTE CARD DOORS 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,009.60 

46286 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH 93198611                  10/17/2016      $1,000.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    ARC GIS ONLINE SERVICE 

           4 904006231               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,000.00 

      PJ    39 ARC GIS ONLINE SERVICE CREDITS                                  $1,000.00 

           001                       (QUOTE)    ARC GIS ONLINE SERV                 1.000  Received         $1,000.00 

60933 LOPER D JIMMY                  16181/16184               11/09/2016        $975.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 16222 16232 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $975.00 

63048 A-1 TRANSMISSION INC           102516                    10/25/2016        $945.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    OVERHAUL TRANSMISSION PC1511 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $945.00 

      LJ    57 PC 1511  TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL REQUESTED BY RODNEY FUQUA          $945.00 

           001                       PC 1511 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL                  1.000  Received           $945.00 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8825568                   11/06/2016        $910.53                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR JONES DAY CARE CENTER 

          81 598516227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $910.53 

      LJ   255 THANKSGIVING FOOD ORDER FOR JONES ECD                             $910.53 

           001                       MARGARINE, SOLID, ALL VEGETABL                 1.000  Received            $15.70 

           002                       CHOPPED ONIONS                                 3.000  Received            $35.70 

           003                       CHOPPED BELL PEPPER                            3.000  Received            $59.70 

           004                       CHOPPED CELERY                                 1.000  Received            $18.90 

           005                       POTATO, YAM PATTIES, CANDIED B                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           006                       BEANS, GREENS, CUT, CANS, 3SV                  2.000  Received            $38.60 

           007                       CREAM OF CHICKEN                               1.000  Received            $47.77 

           008                       SWANSON CHICKEN BROTH                          1.000  Received            $27.50 

           009                       CORN MEAL, WHITE, PLAIN, ENRIC                 1.000  Received            $10.90 

           010                       SHORTENING, LIQUID, ALL VEGETA                 1.000  Received            $18.50 

           011                       SELF RISING FLOUR ENRICHED                     1.000  Received             $9.19 

           012                       TURKEY, WHOLE TOM (RAW)                        4.000  Received           $290.01 

           013                       PLASTIC SPOONS                                 2.000  Received            $23.80 

           014                       THREE COMPARTMENT PLATES                       1.000  Received            $20.96 

           015                       CASE OF 16OZ CUPS                              1.000  Received            $36.00 

           016                       PRECOOK DINNER ROLLS                           2.000  Received            $31.80 

           017                       DEEP PANS                                      1.000  Received            $56.00 

           018                       POTATO PIE                                     4.000  Received           $145.60 

31724 CRIME STOPPERS OF JACKSON      111716                    11/17/2016        $909.56                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCTOBER 2016 CRIME STOPPER OF 

           1 2369                    Liabilities                                 $909.56                                                             JACKSON 

71791 SIMMONS DEXTER                 11162016                  11/16/2016        $908.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $908.84                                                             BENEFITS(14J-172-WC)001 

71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC     4928213                   10/10/2016        $900.87                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ATKINSON LAWRENCE(13J-51-WC) 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $900.87                                                             001 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13145                     11/16/2016        $883.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DANETTE HORNE-TRAIL TRANSCRIPT



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   17 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $883.44 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004677            11/07/2016        $878.37                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $868.97 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $222.22 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $222.22- 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $5.61 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $3.79 

43378 MERIT HEALTH CENTRAL           3037374                   10/01/2016        $873.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BROWN ALBERTA(06J109-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $873.38 

71777 BELL DERRICK                   11162016                  11/16/2016        $864.78                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $864.78                                                             BENEFITS(15J-01-WC)001 

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC              1040810                   11/10/2016        $850.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   1040810 

         148 44890915009026723       PUBLIC WORKS                                $850.00                                                             WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD (GRANT S 

                                                                                                                                                     TREET) 

      CI    29 GRANT ST - COUNTY LINE RD APPRAISAL & RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISI     $41,436.00 

           001                       GRANT ST - COUNTY LINE RD APPR            41,436.000  Pt Invoicd      $41,436.00 

41410 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        111716                    11/17/2016        $850.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PAYING AGENT FEE 12/01/15 THRU 

          18 518206776               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $850.00                                                             11/30/16 ANNUAL 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8825447                   11/06/2016        $821.08                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR WESTSIDE CENTER 

          81 598726227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $821.08 

      LJ   254 THANKSGIVING FOOD ORDER FOR WESTSIDE EARLY CDC                    $821.08 

           001                       CHOPPED ONIONS                                 2.000  Received            $23.80 

           002                       CHOPPED BELL PEPPER                            2.000  Received            $33.80 

           003                       CHOPPED CELERY                                 2.000  Received            $39.80 

           004                       POTATO, YAM PATTIES, CANDIED B                 1.000  Received            $25.50 

           005                       TURKEY, WHOLE TOM (RAW)                        3.000  Received           $221.59 

           006                       CREAM OF CHICKEN                               1.000  Received            $47.77 

           007                       CRANBERRY SAUCE                                1.000  Received            $38.90 

           008                       CREAM OF CELERY                                1.000  Received            $46.66 

           009                       SWANSON CHICKEN BROTH                          1.000  Received            $26.90 

           010                       POTATO PIE                                     3.000  Received           $110.70 

           011                       WHOLE WHEAT DINNER ROLLS                       2.000  Received            $31.80 

           012                       PLASTIC SPOONS                                 1.000  Received            $11.90 

           013                       THREE COMPARTMENT PLATES                       1.000  Received            $20.96 

           014                       CASE OF 16 OZ CUPS                             1.000  Received            $36.00 

           015                       CASE OF 10 IN PLATES                           1.000  Received            $29.00 

           016                       CARROT CAKE                                    1.000  Received            $76.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        16746083}                 11/29/2016        $819.06                    11/29/2016 16746406        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106451               ADMINISTRATION                              $819.06 

      0+16746083        1 443106451          ADMINISTRATION                                                 11/17/2016          0.1         $819.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71685 MERIT HEALTH RANKIN            5461710                   10/01/2016        $788.32                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WILLIAMS PATRICK(16J-119)000 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $788.32



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   18 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832187}                 11/29/2016        $778.58                    11/29/2016 19832336        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $778.58 

      0+19832187        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $778.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18293134}                 11/29/2016        $770.47                    11/29/2016 18293431        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $770.47 

      0+18293134        1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      11/17/2016          0.1         $770.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING      50114                     10/19/2016        $760.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOUND LEAK ON 2" WATER MAIN 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $760.00                                                             REPAIRS 3/4 LINE ON LEFT SIDE 

                                                                                                                                                     METER IS NOT MOVING MADE 

                                                                                                                                                     OF BUILDING AND 3/4 ON RIGHT 

      LJ    76 FIRE STATION 3                                                    $760.00 

           001                       LABOR REPAIR 2" LEAKING WATER                  1.000  Invoiced           $597.00 

           002                       MATERIAL  REPAIR 2" LEAKING WA                 1.000  Invoiced           $163.00 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62820                     11/11/2016        $749.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS JOANN MOORE AND SHIRLEY 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                                $749.17                                                             MOORE 

71898 BANCORPSOUTH BANK              111716                    11/17/2016        $750.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PAYING AGENT FEES 

         316 511936614               DEBT SERVICE                                $750.00 

71898 BANCORPSOUTH BANK              111716A                   11/17/2016        $750.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PAYING AGENT FEES 

         316 511936614               DEBT SERVICE                                $750.00 

47216 FASTENAL COMPANY               MSJAC69130                10/01/2016        $729.60                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    INSECT REPELLANT (AEROSOL) 

           1 1502                    Assets                                      $729.60 

      PI  1364 OFF                                                               $729.60 

           001 *C04679               QUOTE:INSECT REPELLANT {AEROSO                10.000  Received           $729.60 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13128                     11/16/2016        $710.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-KENNETH STOKES 

           1 416006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $710.00                                                             NLC CITY SUMMIT 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13129                     11/16/2016        $710.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-DEKEITHER STAMPS 

           1 416006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $710.00                                                             NLC CITY SUMMIT 

20377 ENTERGY                        19831767}                 11/29/2016        $698.02                    11/29/2016 198318          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $698.02 

      0+19831767        1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1         $698.02  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12142                     11/02/2016        $696.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LANDFILL SECURITY SERVICE 

           9 455106420               PUBLIC WORKS                                $696.15 

72030 WEST TOMMY                     11162016                  11/16/2016        $691.14                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $691.14                                                             BENEFITS(16J-133-WC)001 

B0465 USRY ENTERPRISES LLC ,         016102800                 10/28/2016        $689.11                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    98042000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $689.11 

66097 PULLUM JERMAINE                11162016                  11/16/2016        $645.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $645.80                                                             BENEFTIS(02J-234-WC)001 

71795 COLLINS CHARLES                11172016                  11/17/2016        $644.98                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $644.98                                                             BENEFITS(14J-205-WC)001 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12070                     10/20/2016        $640.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LANDFILL SECURITY SERVICE 

           9 455106420               PUBLIC WORKS                                $640.90



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   19 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009889697.001            11/02/2016        $633.17                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 47265  M250/SUPER5-KIT 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                                $633.17                                                             BLST LAM 

      LJ   242 Union Station                                                     $633.17 

           001                       Sylv 47265 M250/Super5-Kit Bls                 6.000  Invoiced           $633.17 

19371 RADIATORS INC                  801305-3                  10/10/2016        $630.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    RADIATOR-GMC TRUCK 

           1 451256316               PUBLIC WORKS                                $630.00 

      LJ   227 TK 564 REPLACE RADIATOR INVOICE801305-3                           $630.00 

           001                       TK564  REPLACE RADIATOR                        1.000  Received           $630.00 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62872                     11/18/2016        $629.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CUSTOMER SERVICE REPS FOR 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                                $629.41                                                             WATER/SEWER BUSINESS ADMINISTR 

71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC     4899743                   10/01/2016        $626.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PULLUM JERMAINE(02J-234-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $626.00 

30401 XEROX CORPORATION              086735028                 11/01/2016        $613.75                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 450106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $613.75 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004675            11/07/2016        $608.53                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $608.53 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004674            11/07/2016        $606.93                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441606316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $606.93 

42952 SMITH BODY SHOP                303                       11/08/2016        $600.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 9067 9068 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $600.00                                                             9071 9177 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668378}                 11/29/2016        $586.30                    11/29/2016 16668634        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $586.30 

      0+16668378        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $586.30  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71762 INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOP 10012016                  10/01/2016        $585.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MEMBERSHIP FOR JASON GOREE 

           1 426106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $585.00 

70425 SMITH ENEKE WILLIAMS           11162016                  11/16/2016        $571.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS(13J-52-WC)001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $571.60 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124300                    11/01/2016        $567.09                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          85 809206514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $142.00 

          85 809106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $142.00 

          85 855106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $142.00 

         120 901106218               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $141.09 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004682            11/08/2016        $552.41                    11/08/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441606316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $495.62 

           1 441606316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $56.79 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    90051943                  10/01/2016        $550.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ANALYTICAL FEE Z17111600001 

           1 442256419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $550.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        60188810}                 11/29/2016        $543.57                    11/29/2016 60378254        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442416451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $543.57 

      0+60188810        1 442416451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $543.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66692 CAPITOL STAFFING INC           19464                     11/08/2016        $540.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMP CLARA HARRIS 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $540.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   20 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0469 FRIEDMAN MANAGEMENT CO. ,      016110100                 11/01/2016        $533.94                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19044000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $533.94 

68976 STONERIVER                     43726948                  10/01/2016        $533.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SANDIFER SAM(02J-197-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $533.00 

53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE INC      391878/392619             11/02/2016        $525.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 392237 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $525.00                                                             392432 

59784 MS DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALI DEO00000188/DEQ0000189    11/14/2016        $525.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3RD PARTY EXAM FEE JOHN AVERY 

         305 855106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $525.00                                                             JOHN ANDERSON, KENYA DIXON 

70438 ATKINSON LAWRENCE              11162016                  11/16/2016        $511.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $511.44                                                             BENEFITS(13J-51-WC)001 

05983 EMPIRE TRUCK SALES INC         CE001615961               10/07/2016        $508.72                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    BRAKE PADS KIT 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $508.72 

      LJ    59 TK762  BRAKE  PADS                                                $508.72 

           001                       TK762   BRAKE PADS                             1.000  Received           $508.72 

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    ** Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 *   $219,344.07



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   21 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

68264 PREFERRED LABOR CORPORATION    13147                     10/30/2016        $498.49                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMP LATOYA V JOHNSON 

           1 407006489               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $498.49 

30401 XEROX CORPORATION              086735029                 11/01/2016        $496.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 461106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $496.41 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254809                 11/01/2016        $495.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $495.57 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276209249                11/29/2016        $491.89                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306453               PUBLIC WORKS                                $491.89 

      0+3012762092     31 521306453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1         $491.89  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16488975}                 11/29/2016        $485.52                    11/29/2016 16489171        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $485.52 

      0+16488975        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $485.52  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        10377                     11/17/2016        $479.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AMERICAN AIRLINES-L. CALDWELL 

          85 809106474               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $479.20                                                             LOS ANGELES, CA - TRAINING 

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        10378                     11/17/2016        $479.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AMERICAN AIRLINES-S. ROWSEY 

          85 809106474               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $479.20                                                             LOS ANGELES, CA - TRAINING 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        5292-4                    11/02/2016        $476.81                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    SSTRIPE FMP WHITE 

           5 504106312               PARKS & RECREATION                          $476.81                                                             SHERSTRIPE ATH WHTWB 

      PJ    96 PAINT FOR THE CITY'S ATHLETIC FIELDS                              $476.81 

           001                       QUOTE---SSTRIPE EMP WHITE                     25.000  Received           $352.25 

           002                       SHERSTRIPE ATH WHTWB                          24.000  Received           $124.56 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      648328-B                  10/01/2016        $461.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                                 $461.17 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      648328B                   10/01/2016        $461.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                                 $461.17 

40728 NEW SOUTH CHEMICAL CO          106505                    11/10/2016        $456.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SANITATION SUPPLIES REQUIRED 

          31 521356213               PUBLIC WORKS                                $456.20                                                             FOR THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT INSP 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      645255                    10/01/2016        $454.02                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                                 $454.02 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668865}                 11/29/2016        $444.07                    11/29/2016 16669152        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $444.07 

      0+16668865        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $444.07  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0508 BOURN KEVIN M ,                016110100                 11/01/2016        $440.93                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68623000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $440.93 

20377 ENTERGY                        18624239}                 11/29/2016        $438.77                    11/29/2016 18624445        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $438.77 

      0+18624239        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $438.77  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257875                 11/08/2016        $437.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $437.50 

43378 MERIT HEALTH CENTRAL           3036535                   10/01/2016        $436.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DIXON LATONYA C(15J-204-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $436.69 

20377 ENTERGY                        16488769}                 11/29/2016        $430.45                    11/29/2016 16488975        UTILITY-PAYM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   22 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $430.45 

      0+16488769        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $430.45  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

32031 RICOH  USA INC                 97801426                  11/05/2016        $424.71                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 441106514               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $424.71 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    90055930                  11/03/2016        $416.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AMERICORP MEMBER BACKGROUND 

         134 438106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $416.00                                                             CHECK 2016-2017 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254815                 11/01/2016        $404.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $404.79 

20377 ENTERGY                        16548422}                 11/29/2016        $400.50                    11/29/2016 16571655        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $400.50 

      0+16548422        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $400.50  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

59395 WESTMORELAND PEARLIE CSR       11102016                  11/10/2016        $400.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CIVIL SERVICE COURT REPORTER'S 

           1 413006419               PERSONNEL                                   $400.00                                                             ON NOVEMBER 10 2016 

                                                                                                                                                     FEE($400) FOR MONTHLY MEETING 

66572 DOWNTOWN STORAGE COMPLEX       6067                      11/07/2016        $400.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   STORAGE OF ARTIFACTS FOR 

           1 436006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $400.00                                                             CULTURAL CENTER 

                                                                                                                                                     SMITH ROBERTSON MUSEUM AND 

40892 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION  147204-16102              11/02/2016        $390.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   APA MEMBERSHIP DUES 

           1 403106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $390.00                                                             BIQI ZHAO 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV92873                  10/10/2016        $389.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PLOTTER RENTAL 

           1 450106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $389.00 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV93608                  11/01/2016        $389.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PLOTTER RENTAL 

           1 450106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $389.00 

71797 MS DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICE 11162016                  11/16/2016        $386.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   617680432A  617174022A 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $386.80                                                             614522399A CHILD SUPPORT 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124304                    11/01/2016        $376.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 407906514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $376.15 

61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE           178126/186693             11/09/2016        $375.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 187725 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $375.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        18624445}                 11/29/2016        $372.64                    11/29/2016 18624668        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 491006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $372.64 

      0+18624445        1 491006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      11/17/2016          0.1         $372.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71976 BENNETT ROY L JR               11082016                  11/08/2016        $369.23                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY PARTIAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $369.23                                                             BENEFITS(16J-100-WC)001 

60293 POLK'S DISCOUNT DRUGS # 6      10012016A                 10/01/2016        $365.09                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SKINNER WILLIAM L(92J-7562-WC) 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $365.09                                                             001 

46910 REHABILITATION INC             6032905                   10/01/2016        $365.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PULLUM JERMAINE(02J-234-WC)001 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $365.00 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  10072016                  10/07/2016        $360.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   09577 779087-01-6 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $360.38                                                             CABLE SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210251746                 10/25/2016        $355.64                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $355.64



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   23 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19831585}                 11/29/2016        $354.69                    11/29/2016 19831767        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442216451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $354.69 

      0+19831585        1 442216451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $354.69  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     61752049                  11/29/2016        $349.63                    11/29/2016 620200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $349.63 

      0+617520          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $349.63  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0580 CARR TANISHA                   10700                     11/14/2016        $350.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $350.00 

20445 AT & T                         M82-3890 890 0596         11/01/2016        $341.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   M82-3890 890 0596 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $341.66                                                             PHONE SERVICES 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004680            11/08/2016        $339.06                    11/08/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $123.02 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $216.04 

69625 ELKINS WHOLESALE INC           294004-00                 10/19/2016        $330.24                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    CLEANING SUPPLIES 

           1 457006213               PUBLIC WORKS                                $330.24 

      LJ   108 Custodial                                                         $330.24 

           001                       Pad Holder: Gray Utility Pad H                 2.000  Invoiced            $16.82 

           002                       Combo: 32 oz. Spray Bottle & T                24.000  Invoiced            $34.56 

           003                       Bleach: 5.25% Gallon (4 Gallon                10.000  Invoiced            $86.00 

           004                       Mop Head: 24 oz Saddle Cotton                  1.000  Invoiced            $67.92 

           005                       Bowl Block: 4 oz. Hang-On (12                 10.000  Invoiced           $117.60 

           006                       Handle: 60 in Threaded Wooden                  2.000  Invoiced             $7.34 

B0519 Mike Rozier Construction ,     016110100                 11/01/2016        $329.77                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    42478899 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $329.77 

59298 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC      125091                    10/01/2016        $320.00                    11/29/2016                 Contract-PO   125091  126342    ONESOLUTION 

           4 904006231               ADMINISTRATION                              $320.00                                                             SOFTWARE UPGRADE 

                                                                                                                                                     C2G3 CORE PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

      CE    34 City's HTE Software Upgrade                                   $219,911.60 

           001                       Software, upgrade for City's H           219,911.600  Pt receivd     $219,911.60 

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        10376                     11/17/2016        $318.10                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AMERICAN AIRLINES-D. STAMPS 

           1 416006474               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $318.10                                                             PITTSURGH, PA 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210251757                 10/25/2016        $314.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $314.15 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832005}                 11/29/2016        $312.90                    11/29/2016 19832187        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $312.90 

      0+19832005        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $312.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745341}                 11/29/2016        $307.75                    11/29/2016 16745614        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $307.75 

      0+16745341        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $307.75  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13148                     11/16/2016        $300.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-CHRISTINE WELCH 

         187 565206443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $300.00                                                             JACKSON, MS 

64044 QUALITY COMMUNICATIONS INC     QC16-168                  10/01/2016        $300.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING FOR SECUIRYT SYSTEM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   24 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442256419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $300.00                                                             0/16/16-10/17/16 JPD CRIME LAB 

64044 QUALITY COMMUNICATIONS INC     QC16-168A                 10/01/2016        $300.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SECURITY SYSTEMS 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $300.00                                                             JPD MOBILE CRIME LAB 10/16/17 

71243 WALKER RONALD E PH D           11102016                  11/10/2016        $300.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSIONER FEE 

           1 413006122               PERSONNEL                                   $300.00                                                             FOR NOVEMBER 2016 

71244 STOKES ESTER W                 11102016                  11/10/2016        $300.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSIONER FEE 

           1 413006122               PERSONNEL                                   $300.00                                                             FOR NOVEMBER 2016 

66688 M & B CONCESSIONS CO           19301                     10/24/2016        $299.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    7825 PRIZE WHEEL 

           5 501256221               PARKS & RECREATION                          $299.00 

      PJ    48 24" Prize Wheel for 2016 Trunk or Treat                           $299.00 

           001                       QUOTE: #7825 24" Prize Wheel                   1.000  Received           $299.00 

13160 OVERHEAD DOOR COMP OF JACKSON  52397                     10/26/2016        $295.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    COMMERCIAL SERVICE 

           1 456106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                $295.00 

      LJ   211 Garage                                                            $295.00 

           001                       Commercial Service; Door # 4 r                 1.000  Invoiced           $295.00 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276490149                11/29/2016        $293.38                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                          $293.38 

      0+3012764901      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $293.38  GAS 

10860 MEL LUNA SAW CO                84021                     11/02/2016        $290.60                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    44 DL CHAIN    72 DL CHAIN 

           5 504106299               PARKS & RECREATION                          $290.60                                                             REWIND SPRING   REDMAX SPOOLS 

                                                                                                                                                     25-2 HEAD STIHL   GEAR HEAD 

      PJ   102 OPERATING SUPPLIES FOR CHAINSAWS AND WEEDEATERS                   $290.60 

           001                       QUOTE---44DL Chain for weed-ea                 2.000  Received            $27.90 

           002                       72DL Chain for chainsaws CS271                 2.000  Received            $46.00 

           003                       Stihl 25.2 heads for weedeater                 2.000  Received            $65.90 

           004                       Rewind spring redmax for weede                 2.000  Received            $23.90 

           005                       Spools redmax for trimmers TMR                 2.000  Received            $21.90 

           006                       Gearhead redmax for weedeater                  1.000  Received           $105.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        18291369}                 11/29/2016        $287.17                    11/29/2016 18292342        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $287.17 

      0+18291369        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $287.17  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0566 CRUZ-DIAZ YONI ISAUL ,         016110100                 11/01/2016        $286.55                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    45974000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $286.55 

72043 JEFFERSON ERIC                 103116                    10/31/2016        $282.64                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT FOR BROWN BAGS 

         305 403506419               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $282.64                                                             LUNCH 10/31/16 

B0536 SPANN DEMOND L ,               016110100                 11/01/2016        $281.56                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52671000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $281.56 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004663            11/02/2016        $276.25                    11/02/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $269.13 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $7.12 

72037 BRADLEY, ARANT, BOULT CUMMINGS 1142226A                  11/14/2016        $276.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LEGAL FEES TINA BIANCHINI CASE 

           1 407946414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $276.70                                                             213557-301002



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   25 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454Y                  10/01/2016        $272.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $272.58 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454Z                  10/05/2016        $272.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $272.58 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254811                 11/01/2016        $272.14                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $272.14 

69944 WALLACE CHANTEY                11162016                  11/16/2016        $271.22                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $271.22                                                             BENEFITS(16J-127-WC)001 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257883                 11/08/2016        $265.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504106516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $265.38 

43378 MERIT HEALTH CENTRAL           6125868A                  10/01/2016        $262.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DIXON LATONYA C(15J-204-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $262.57 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279787749                11/29/2016        $261.41                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $261.41 

      0+3012797877      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $261.41  GAS 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     29700049                  11/29/2016        $259.84                    11/29/2016 299830          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 1313                    Assets                                      $259.84 

      0+297000          1 1313               Assets                                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $259.84  A/R - LIBRARY 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      648332                    10/01/2016        $258.47                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                                 $258.47 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009854726.001            10/13/2016        $257.63                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 73886 LED8.5A    SYLV 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                                $257.63                                                             OCTRON VIVID VALUE FLUORESCENT 

                                                                                                                                                     22438 FO32/V41/ECO INCH MOL T8 

                                                                                                                                                     LAMP COMBINES VIVID  SYLV 24IN 

      LJ    72 Metrocenter                                                       $257.63 

           001                       Sylv 73886 LED8.5A19F82710YVRP                12.000  Invoiced            $35.15 

           002                       Sylv 22438 FO32/V41/Eco Inch M                60.000  Invoiced           $102.06 

           003                       Sylv 22078 F20T12/CW 24 In Ph                 30.000  Invoiced            $56.58 

           004                       Sylv 23476 F30T12/CW/RS 36 In                 30.000  Invoiced            $63.84 

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL            1030938                   11/07/2016        $257.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAB SAMPLES 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                $257.00 

20511 JACKSON ADVOCATE               354                       11/15/2016        $254.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   354  353  ADVERTISEMENT FOR 

          85 809106444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $254.60                                                             POINDEXTER PARK RESURFACING 

                                                                                                                                                     BIDS  FLOWERS PARK RESURFING 

62269 WICS, INC.                     14173                     10/26/2016        $250.50                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    REPLACED TEMP CONTROL ON 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $250.50                                                             COOLER RESTARTED UNIT 

      LJ   214 Jpd Training Academy                                              $250.50 

           001                       Material                                       1.000  Invoiced            $98.00 

           002                       Labor: replaced temp. control                  1.000  Invoiced           $127.50 

           003                       Mileage/Freight                                1.000  Invoiced            $25.00 

65468 SHERIDAN SUZY CSR              111616SS                  11/16/2016        $250.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PLANNING BOARD MEETING 11/16/1 

           1 403206419               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $250.00                                                             6



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   26 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

71336 MMBOA                          110916                    11/09/2016        $250.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   GLORIA MAY & AKEITH HARRIS 

           1 444106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $250.00                                                             MEMBERSHIP DUES 

71419 MCCOLUMN PHYSICAL THERAPY      587093582                 10/18/2016        $247.21                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BROWN ALBERTA(06J-109-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $247.21 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257881A                11/08/2016        $246.23                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $246.23 

66879 JACKSON RADIOLOGY ASSOC PA     IJRA105378                10/01/2016        $246.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BROWN ALBERTA(06J-109-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $246.38 

71419 MCCOLUMN PHYSICAL THERAPY      587093582A                10/19/2016        $246.03                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BROWN ALBERTA(06J-109-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $246.03 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124411                    11/01/2016        $245.98                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 444106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $245.98 

46371 STANTON BODY SHOP              18979/19078               11/03/2016        $245.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 19156 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $245.00 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009886609.001            11/01/2016        $243.67                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 47647 LU400/SUPER5-KIT 

          81 598726317               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $243.67                                                             BLST LAMP 

      LJ   210 Westside Walking Trail                                            $243.67 

           001                       Sylv 47647 LU400/Super5-Kit Bl                 2.000  Invoiced           $243.67 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454AA                 10/03/2016        $238.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $238.36 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454BB                 10/07/2016        $238.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $238.36 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454T                  10/10/2016        $238.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $238.36 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454U                  10/12/2016        $238.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $238.36 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454V                  10/14/2016        $238.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $238.36 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833714}                 11/29/2016        $237.89                    11/29/2016 19833904        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $237.89 

      0+19833714        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $237.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71910 ALEXANDER ROLANDA              102616                    10/26/2016        $233.82                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

         134 438106476               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $233.82 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3027317                   10/01/2016        $232.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $232.50 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745846}                 11/29/2016        $231.01                    11/29/2016 16746083        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $231.01 

      0+16745846        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $231.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257877A                11/08/2016        $230.62                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $230.62 

61255 WOOTTON AMANDA  RPR            6641                      11/14/2016        $230.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPTION 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $230.70



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   27 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832625}                 11/29/2016        $227.20                    11/29/2016 19832815        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $227.20 

      0+19832625        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $227.20  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

68976 STONERIVER                     43789571                  10/01/2016        $226.86                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BELL JACOB(96J-9116-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $226.86 

67801 GENESIS PT & REHAB SERVICES LL 1325499B                  10/01/2016        $221.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CRAFT MILTON(16J-17-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $221.84 

71376 MS PHYSICIANS LLP              2126914136006             10/01/2016        $220.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $220.18                                                             001 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13136                     11/16/2016        $217.82                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT-MISHI J. ULMER 

           4 904006473               ADMINISTRATION                              $217.82                                                             NASHVILLE, TN - CONFERENCE 

71003 COMCAST CABLE                  9577 269532026            11/10/2016        $217.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERNET SERVICE 

          81 598106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $217.15 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93609                     11/01/2016        $215.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 441306514               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $215.00 

71849 PERSONNEL CONCEPTS COMPLIANCE  9332434121                11/08/2016        $209.95                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   2016-2017 COMPLIANCE POSTERS 

           1 413006419               PERSONNEL                                   $209.95 

B0544 NORWOOD REBIA ,                016110100                 11/01/2016        $207.83                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10971000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $207.83 

B0550 HARRINGTON PAMELA ,            016110100                 11/01/2016        $207.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    88105000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $207.89 

71810 COMCAST CABLE                  9577 318965011            11/15/2016        $205.06                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 491006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $205.06 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124299                    11/01/2016        $202.09                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 451246514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $101.04 

           1 451256514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $101.05 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276452749                11/29/2016        $201.36                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $201.36 

      0+3012764527      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $201.36  GAS 

31330 AIRGAS USA LLC                 9940143484                10/31/2016        $201.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $201.69 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13156                     11/16/2016        $200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-MONICA JOINER 

           1 407006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $200.00                                                             JACKSON, MS 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV93828                  11/14/2016        $199.08                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $199.08 

70999 JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ          201423489100001           11/16/2016        $200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY 

           1 493006414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $200.00                                                             MUN COURT 

70999 JONES CHESTER RAY ESQ          201508061600001           11/18/2016        $200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEY 

           1 493006414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $200.00                                                             MUN COURT 

B0561 FANTA AFRICAN HAIR BRDNG ,     016110100                 11/01/2016        $199.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13184000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $199.69 

B0575 NICKOLS JENNIFER               0054745                   11/16/2016        $200.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   28 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        4367-5                    10/11/2016        $197.84                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SPR INT SA EXTRA HONEY BLUSH 

           1 453006317               PUBLIC WORKS                                $197.84                                                             PAIL SW  3" ECONOMY BRUSH 

                                                                                                                                                     4-SIDED HD 5GL GRID  5 GL BLUE 

      LJ    47 Jpd Hq/Shop                                                       $197.84 

           001                       6503-68384 5 Gal A87W1151 Spr                  5.000  Invoiced           $174.35 

           002                       180-1281 99074299 Each 4-Sided                 1.000  Invoiced             $3.22 

           003                       165-0563 05GLSWB Each 5 Gl Blu                 2.000  Invoiced             $7.80 

           004                       162-0588 997741300 3 Inch 3" E                 3.000  Invoiced            $12.47 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210251754                 10/25/2016        $197.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $197.51 

31330 AIRGAS USA LLC                 9938646777                10/01/2016        $188.05                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $188.05 

31330 AIRGAS USA LLC                 9940101245                10/31/2016        $188.05                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $188.05 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13134                     11/16/2016        $186.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-JUSTIN BRUCE 

           1 401926473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $186.76                                                             MIAMI, FL 

59487 RIVER OAKS MANAGEMENT CO INC   1337157V4695              10/01/2016        $186.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WEST TOMMY R(16J-133-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $186.35 

B0447 MEADOW RIDGE SENIOR APTS ,     016102800                 10/28/2016        $186.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83352000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $186.66 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454W                  10/13/2016        $184.96                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $184.96 

64479 MS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCI 063015                    10/01/2016        $185.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   JASON GOREE MEMBERSHIP DUES 

           1 426106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $185.00 

64479 MS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCI 06302016                  10/11/2016        $185.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MICHAEL DAVIS MEMBERSHIP DUES 

           1 426306443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $185.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     97253049                  11/29/2016        $182.55                    11/29/2016 987500          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $182.55 

      0+972530          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1         $182.55  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

31330 AIRGAS USA LLC                 9939371308                10/01/2016        $182.75                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $182.75 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009895793.001            11/07/2016        $181.69                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 22438 F032/V41/ECO INCH 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $181.69                                                             FLUORESCENT LAMP  COMBINES 

                                                                                                                                                     MOL T8 OCTRON VIVID VALUE 

                                                                                                                                                     VIVID LAMP SYLV  ECO FLUOR LAM 

      LJ   269 Fire Museum                                                       $181.69 

           001                       Sylv 22438 FO32/V41/Eco Inch M                30.000  Invoiced            $51.03 

           002                       Sylv 22149 FO96/841/Eco Fluor                 24.000  Invoiced           $130.66 

63001 McGRAW GOTTA GO TOILETS        340689B                   10/31/2016        $180.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    SPECIAL EVENT TOILETS



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   29 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 504106419               PARKS & RECREATION                          $180.00                                                             HAND WASH STATION 

      PJ    31 PORTAJOHN FOR  HARVEST CARNIVAL AT POLICE TRAINING ACADEMY        $180.00 

           001                       QUOTE: Special event toilets                   2.000  Received           $120.00 

           002                       Hand Wash Station                              1.000  Received            $60.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     56023049                  11/29/2016        $177.17                    11/29/2016 564630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501406452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $177.17 

      0+560230          5 501406452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $177.17  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0518 CENTRAL UNITED METHODIST ,     016110100                 11/01/2016        $177.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    38512000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $177.66 

68976 STONERIVER                     43726949                  10/01/2016        $174.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SANDIFER SAM(02J-197-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $174.80 

59771 CENTRAL MS HEALTH SERVICE      30269501                  10/01/2016        $173.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BROWN ALBERTA(06J-109-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $173.53 

B0506 MCQUINN DR W C ,               016110100                 11/01/2016        $171.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    50162000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $171.84 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        5323-6                    10/04/2016        $170.86                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    P&F EN SATIN DEEP  STAIRS GRAY 

           1 453006317               PUBLIC WORKS                                $170.86                                                             PI DTM GL ULTRA  MANUAL 

      LJ     7 Smith Rob. Museum/Shop                                            $170.86 

           001                       6502-02898 Gallon A32W253 P&F                  3.000  Invoiced           $129.99 

           002                       6505-16958 Gallon B66T1054 Pi                  1.000  Invoiced            $40.87 

70982 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT PROFESSION 423158                    11/08/2016        $170.34                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    STABILIZER SAFETY PIN 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $170.34 

      LJ   300 TK 781  Stabilizer jack                                           $170.34 

           001                       Stabilizer jack                                1.000  Received           $170.34 

61315 PARADISE POOLS & SPAS          14922                     11/01/2016        $169.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    CHLORINE 50# CLEANING TABLETS 

           1 419106299               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $169.00                                                             POOLIFE 

      LJ   222 Thalia Mara                                                       $169.00 

           001                       Chlorine 50 # Cleaning Tablets                 1.000  Invoiced           $169.00 

70995 TAYLOR VODIE                   111516                    11/15/2016        $168.48                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

          81 598106472               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $168.48 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009890566.001            11/03/2016        $166.66                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    LITH T8 ELECTRONIC BALLAST 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $166.66                                                             LAMP  SYLV 49590 UNV-ISN-SC-B 

                                                                                                                                                     SYLV 22149 FLUOR LAMP FLUOR 

                                                                                                                                                     ELECTRONIC BALLAST  SYLV 130V 

      LJ   251 Fire Museum                                                       $166.66 

           001                       Lith C296T8MVOLTGEB10IS Genera                 2.000  Invoiced           $115.04 

           002                       Sylv 22149 FO96/841/Eco Fluor                  4.000  Invoiced            $21.78 

           003                       Sylv 49590 QTP2 x 59T8/Unv-Isn                 1.000  Invoiced            $25.17 

           004                       Sylv 13129 65BR30/FL-130V Lamp                 3.000  Invoiced             $4.67 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009896385.001            11/07/2016        $166.27                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 64034 M400/U/ED28 

           1 418106315               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $166.27                                                             MH LAMP 

                                                                                                                                                     SYLV 64818 M100/U/MED 100W MED



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   30 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      LJ   276 Arts Center                                                       $166.27 

           001                       Sylv 64034 M400/U/ED28                         3.000  Invoiced            $54.67 

           002                       Sylv 64818 M100/U/Med 100W Med                 6.000  Invoiced           $111.60 

B0446 THE TROPHEY SHOP ,             016102800                 10/28/2016        $166.97                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    41604000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $166.97 

70181 PODIATRY CARE ASSOCIATES       906200021408              10/01/2016        $165.19                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROBINSON NATHANIEL(02J-238-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $165.19                                                             001 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13130                     11/16/2016        $165.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-TYRONE HENDRIX 

           1 416006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $165.00                                                             NLC CITY SUMMIT 

70423 RUSSELL SHERRI L               11162016                  11/16/2016        $163.32                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS(13J-52-WC)001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $163.32 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454S                  10/19/2016        $162.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $162.84 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          1229454X                  10/17/2016        $162.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROY BENNETT(16J-100-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $162.84 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833300}                 11/29/2016        $160.22                    11/29/2016 19833508        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442426451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $160.22 

      0+19833300        1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $160.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  121145                    10/01/2016        $160.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 448106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $160.70 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123491                    10/10/2016        $160.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 448106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $160.70 

B0476 CREEL JAMES D ,                016110100                 11/01/2016        $159.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68102000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $159.85 

B0525 GENES BENNIE E ,               016110100                 11/01/2016        $159.07                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    93641000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $159.07 

B0422 MCLARTY MARGARET PETERS ,      016102800                 10/28/2016        $158.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10333000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $158.40 

B0564 MANSELL LEE ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016        $158.33                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    36723000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $158.33 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124375                    11/01/2016        $156.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 451106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $156.89 

B0520 CHAPMAN KEITH JAMEL ,          016110100                 11/01/2016        $154.97                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    48713000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $154.97 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  124499                    11/03/2016        $152.88                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 520106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $152.88 

B0495 JEFFREY M SAVELL PROP ,        016110100                 11/01/2016        $150.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    77214000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $150.90 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254803                 11/01/2016        $149.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $149.80 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260901                 11/15/2016        $149.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $149.80



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   31 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009877274.001            10/26/2016        $149.34                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 20906 FP54/841/HO/ECO 

           5 501256315               PARKS & RECREATION                          $149.34                                                             SYLV HO/UNV-PSN-HTW-NL 

                                                                                                                                                     FLUOR LAMP    SYLV HO/UNV-PSN 

                                                                                                                                                     ELECTRONIC BALLAST 

      LJ   177 Sykes Gym                                                         $149.34 

           001                       Sylv 20906 FP54/841/Ho/Eco Flu                12.000  Invoiced            $62.98 

           002                       Sylv 49130 Qtp-2 x 54T5HO/Unv-                 1.000  Invoiced            $36.46 

           003                       Sylv 49161 Qtp-4 x 54T5Ho/Unv-                 1.000  Invoiced            $49.90 

B0581 POWELL PRESTON                 10514                     11/14/2016        $150.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $150.00 

B0582 JONES SONIA                    10637                     11/14/2016        $150.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $150.00 

70900 ADVANCED RX PHARMACY           522601A                   10/01/2016        $148.10                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MCDONALD STEVE(10J-193-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $148.10 

70237 NEWSOUTH NEUROSPINE LLC        587062328A                10/01/2016        $147.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NUTALL LEWIS E(00J-10-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $147.53 

70237 NEWSOUTH NEUROSPINE LLC        587062328B                10/01/2016        $147.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NUTALL LEWIS E(00J-10-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $147.53 

B0444 MOST ELECTRIC INC ,            016102800                 10/28/2016        $147.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04953000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $147.66 

71376 MS PHYSICIANS LLP              1688078136006             10/01/2016        $146.96                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TATUM JESSIE(16J-38-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $146.96 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276382249                11/29/2016        $145.69                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $145.69 

      0+3012763822      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $145.69  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             2102546872016             11/01/2016        $145.49                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $145.49 

62533 MID-STATE GLASS CO., INC.      I162939                   11/07/2016        $145.38                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    REGULATOR REPLACED IN LT 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $145.38                                                             LABOR 

      LJ   290 PC 1388 Window regulator                                          $145.38 

           001                       Window regulator                               1.000  Received           $145.38 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257886                 11/08/2016        $144.13                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504526516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $144.13 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664021}                 11/29/2016        $143.09                    11/29/2016 16664302        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $143.09 

      0+16664021        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $143.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71910 ALEXANDER ROLANDA              110116                    11/01/2016        $143.64                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

         134 438106476               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $143.64 

B0533 WESTHAVEN CHURCH OF GOD ,      016110100                 11/01/2016        $143.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32130000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $143.85 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13165                     11/16/2016        $143.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NOTICE OF APPEAL IN THE 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $143.00                                                             MATTER OF CRAIG HENRY VS. COJ



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   32 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0426 H&J HOLDING LLC ,              016102800                 10/28/2016        $141.59                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    48010000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $141.59 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257755                 11/08/2016        $140.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $140.18 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260788                 11/15/2016        $140.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $140.18 

B0420 LONG FELICIA                   10709                     11/08/2016        $140.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $140.00 

B0467 EDWARDS ANDREA M. ,            016110100                 11/01/2016        $139.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    14802000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $139.58 

67801 GENESIS PT & REHAB SERVICES LL 1324272B                  10/01/2016        $138.65                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CRAFT MILTON(16J-17-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $138.65 

11058 MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & SUPPLY     554144                    10/28/2016        $137.28                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    LITE BOX BATTERY 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $137.28 

      LJ   202 REPAIR FLASHLIGHTS                                                $137.28 

           001                       REPAIR FLASHLIGHTS                             1.000  Received           $137.28 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009895027.001            11/04/2016        $135.55                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 64547 MP70/U/MED HID LAMP 

           5 501406315               PARKS & RECREATION                          $135.55 

      LJ   266 Tennis Center South                                               $135.55 

           001                       Sylv 64547 MP70/U/Med Hid Lamp                 7.000  Invoiced           $135.55 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440428}                 11/29/2016        $134.22                    11/29/2016 85449734        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $134.22 

      0+85440428        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $134.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40432 AIRGAS USA INC                 9940144859                10/31/2016        $134.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           1 441606299               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $134.89 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257892A                11/08/2016        $133.64                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 457006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $133.64 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254810                 11/01/2016        $130.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521506516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $130.76 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257876A                11/08/2016        $130.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521506516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $130.76 

66419 EDL LABS INC                   1341                      10/31/2016        $130.25                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   1341  1405  1455  825 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                $130.25                                                             LAB SAMPLES 

20377 ENTERGY                        15681497}                 11/29/2016        $129.40                    11/29/2016 15681703        UTILITY-PAYM 

           9 506106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $129.40 

      0+15681497        9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1         $129.40  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745614}                 11/29/2016        $129.19                    11/29/2016 16745846        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $129.19 

      0+16745614        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $129.19  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0517 ROOT JACK T ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016        $128.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32423000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $128.89 

B0568 GISELE'S STUDIO ,              016110100                 11/01/2016        $128.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    57423000



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   33 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $128.18 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13121                     11/16/2016        $127.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-J. HENDERSON 

           1 442106473               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $127.90                                                             HOPKINSVILLE, KY 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13122                     11/16/2016        $127.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-SAMMIE NEAL 

           1 442106473               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $127.90                                                             HOPINSVILLE, KY 

B0443 HUMBERG DONALD R ,             016102800                 10/28/2016        $127.83                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51523000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $127.83 

69374 WASHINGTON-AGEE MIHIA          11162016                  11/16/2016        $125.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS(10J-106-WC)001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

69380 OWENS MELISSA                  11162016                  11/16/2016        $125.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS(10J-106-WC)001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

69381 THOMAS COURTNEY N              11162016                  11/16/2016        $125.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS(10J-106-WC)001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 41285702-3           11/15/2016        $125.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $125.41 

20377 ENTERGY                        92215912}                 11/29/2016        $124.71                    11/29/2016 92216001        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $124.71 

      0+92215912        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $124.71  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66879 JACKSON RADIOLOGY ASSOC PA     IJRA103576                10/01/2016        $124.46                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DIXON LATONYA C(15J-204-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $124.46 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3002591                   10/01/2016        $124.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $124.70 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3002591A                  10/01/2016        $124.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $124.70 

71336 MMBOA                          110916A                   11/09/2016        $125.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   KENNETH TAYLOR MEMBERSHIP DUES 

           1 444106443               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $125.00 

B0483 MARSHALL RYAN VAN ,            016110100                 11/01/2016        $124.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20452000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $124.99 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440386}                 11/29/2016        $123.38                    11/29/2016 85440428        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $123.38 

      0+85440386        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $123.38  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254814                 11/01/2016        $123.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $123.51 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     05692049                  11/29/2016        $122.45                    11/29/2016 057000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $122.45 

      0+056920          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $122.45  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        16746620}                 11/29/2016        $122.92                    11/29/2016 167638          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $122.92 

      0+16746620        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $122.92  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        92216001}                 11/29/2016        $122.64                    11/29/2016 92368539        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $122.64 

      0+92216001        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $122.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   34 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0557 LEVY EDWIN ,                   016110100                 11/01/2016        $122.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68701000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $122.66 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02553049                  11/29/2016        $121.14                    11/29/2016 026530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $121.14 

      0+025530          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $121.14  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     24254049                  11/29/2016        $121.43                    11/29/2016 245540          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $121.43 

      0+242540          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $121.43  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0429 WILLIAMS IRA L ,               016102800                 10/28/2016        $121.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33574000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $121.79 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     60464049                  11/29/2016        $120.52                    11/29/2016 608200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $120.52 

      0+604640          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $120.52  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0470 HOGAN TOMMY B ,                016110100                 11/01/2016        $120.27                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19802000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $120.27 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254826                 11/01/2016        $118.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 457006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $118.53 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257880A                11/08/2016        $118.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $118.51 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260912                 11/15/2016        $118.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $118.51 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  10312016                  10/31/2016        $118.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   09577 772011-01-2 

           1 442106419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $118.36                                                             CABLE SERVICES 

B0501 JACKSON BEATRICE B ,           016110100                 11/01/2016        $118.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20502000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $118.41 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     36463049                  11/29/2016        $117.95                    11/29/2016 379108          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $117.95 

      0+364630          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $117.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440345}                 11/29/2016        $117.25                    11/29/2016 85440386        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $117.25 

      0+85440345        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $117.25  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004683            11/08/2016        $117.19                    11/08/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $61.66 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $55.53 

20377 ENTERGY                        18279331}                 11/29/2016        $116.97                    11/29/2016 18291369        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $116.97 

      0+18279331        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $116.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434689}                11/29/2016        $114.14                    11/29/2016 116434705       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $114.14 

      0+116434689      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1         $114.14  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0523 STREET CHRISTINE S ,           016110100                 11/01/2016        $114.08                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56481059 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $114.08



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   35 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0571 BLOUNT TRIANNA S ,             016110100                 11/01/2016        $114.63                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65972000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $114.63 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     53504049                  11/29/2016        $113.14                    11/29/2016 536344          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $113.14 

      0+535040          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $113.14  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0482 KING ANNA M ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016        $113.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19671000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $113.44 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        6066-0                    11/07/2016        $112.18                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    CONTR 5-IN-1   9" HEAVY DUTY 5 

           1 453006317               PUBLIC WORKS                                $112.18                                                             9  MARATHON  1/2 CVR 

                                                                                                                                                     WIRE  HANDY PAINT TRAY 

      LJ   271 Shop                                                              $112.18 

           001                       161-3033 Each Contr 5-In-1                     2.000  Invoiced            $11.03 

           002                       180-1497 99076890 9 Inch 9" He                 2.000  Invoiced             $7.29 

           003                       969-4795 7500-Ct Each Handy Pa                 2.000  Invoiced            $21.98 

           004                       6504-90394 144602093 9 Inch 9                 15.000  Invoiced            $71.88 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257893A                11/08/2016        $111.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 453006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $111.80 

70982 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT PROFESSION 422994                    10/28/2016        $111.22                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    BOOM SUPPORT GUARD 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $111.22 

      LJ   241 TK 781 - boom support                                             $111.22 

           001                       Boom support                                   1.000  Received           $111.22 

B0460 FONDREN BRAXTON H ,            016102800                 10/28/2016        $111.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    06271000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $111.90 

B0552 MCLENDON TRACI A ,             016110100                 11/01/2016        $110.27                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    98782000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $110.27 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   0335919749                11/29/2016        $108.57                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $108.57 

      0+4003359197      1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      11/17/2016          0.1         $108.57  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434705}                11/29/2016        $108.15                    11/29/2016 116434713       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $108.15 

      0+116434705       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1         $108.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

68976 STONERIVER                     43849038                  10/12/2016        $108.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BELL JACOB(96J-9116-WC)00 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $108.84 

B0468 JOHNSON WILLIAM M ,            016110100                 11/01/2016        $108.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    16652000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $108.84 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13149                     11/16/2016        $107.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT-JUSTIN BRUCE 

           1 401926473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $107.41                                                             MIAMI, FL - CONFERENCE 

B0488 WILLIS JR. PHILLIP ,           016110100                 11/01/2016        $107.55                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    48825000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $107.55 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13135                     11/16/2016        $105.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-ANGELA GRAYSON 

           1 401926473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $105.57                                                             LAS VEGAS, NV 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     91233049                  11/29/2016        $105.76                    11/29/2016 925530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   36 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $105.76 

      0+912330          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $105.76  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257889A                11/08/2016        $105.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $105.76 

71003 COMCAST CABLE                  9577 7615640-14           11/15/2016        $105.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERNET SERVICE 

          81 598106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $105.90 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02233049                  11/29/2016        $104.15                    11/29/2016 025530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $104.15 

      0+022330          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $104.15  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254801                 11/01/2016        $104.46                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521306516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $104.46 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009872996.001            10/26/2016        $104.05                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    HUBB CR20 20A 125V BROWN DPLX 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                                $104.05                                                             RCPT  NEMA 5-20R 

      LJ   167 Union Station                                                     $104.05 

           001                       Hubb CR20 20A 125V Brown Dplx                  4.000  Invoiced             $6.16 

           002                       +Cuwi 12/2 Mc Sol 250CL Blk/Wh               250.000  Invoiced            $93.34 

           003                       Carl B225R-Upc 2G Sw Box w/Cla                 2.000  Invoiced             $4.55 

B0453 HOME OPTIONS LLC ,             016102800                 10/28/2016        $104.19                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51772000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $104.19 

B0541 HOLLIS WILLIAM C ,             016110100                 11/01/2016        $104.24                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    00334346 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $104.24 

B0572 VAUGHN WILLIAM C ,             016110100                 11/01/2016        $104.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68059249 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $104.57 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210256051                 11/03/2016        $103.82                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $103.82 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210259064                 11/10/2016        $103.82                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $103.82 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3016484                   10/01/2016        $103.10                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $103.10 

B0464 ZINDA WILLIAM R ,              016102800                 10/28/2016        $103.74                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71502000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $103.74 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156557910                 10/01/2016        $102.87                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $102.87                                                             001 

20377 ENTERGY                        112369830}                11/29/2016        $101.47                    11/29/2016 1125852         UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $101.47 

      0+112369830       5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1         $101.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71497 THE SOUTH CONN POLI SUPP LLC   7101                      11/01/2016        $102.00                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    TACTICAL POLO RED  BLACK 

           1 441206217               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $102.00                                                             WHITE 

      PJ    50 Tactical Polo Shirts for Division Chief Fted Gardner              $102.00 

           001                       QUOTE---Tactical Polo Shirts,                  3.000  Received           $102.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     68023049                  11/29/2016        $100.30                    11/29/2016 688430          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $100.30



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   37 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+680230          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1         $100.30  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13146                     11/16/2016         $99.05                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT-A. GRAYSON 

           1 401926473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $99.05                                                             LAS VEGAS, NV 

B0545 UROLOGICAL SURGERY ASSOC ,     016110100                 11/01/2016         $99.39                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13784000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $99.39 

B0556 WHITE JACQUELINE A ,           016110100                 11/01/2016         $99.42                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    59824000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $99.42 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434671}                11/29/2016         $98.96                    11/29/2016 116434689       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $98.96 

      0+116434671       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $98.96  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0439 JOHNSON ROBERT F ,             016102800                 10/28/2016         $98.61                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21044000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $98.61 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     29983049                  11/29/2016         $97.73                    11/29/2016 309700          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $97.73 

      0+299830          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $97.73  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15506                     11/03/2016         $97.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   15506 15504 15505 15507 &15508 

           1 450106444               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $97.40                                                             ORDINANCE RENAMING LANGLEY AVE 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 36989 60-25          11/10/2016         $97.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $97.58 

B0535 RODNEY LEE WALKER ,            016110100                 11/01/2016         $97.49                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    38212000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $97.49 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254827                 11/01/2016         $96.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 453006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $96.51 

B0480 FREEMAN KEVIN ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $96.33                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83742000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $96.33 

43378 MERIT HEALTH CENTRAL           6127704                   10/01/2016         $95.05                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DIXON LATONYA A(15J-204-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $95.05 

B0563 HEDRICK PENNY ANN ,            016110100                 11/01/2016         $95.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    22873998 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.20 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          131458640                 10/01/2016         $94.52                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLINS CHARLES(14J-205WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $94.52 

B0436 BIEDEHARN CAROLINE S ,         016102800                 10/28/2016         $94.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    07172000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $94.84 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     43733049                  11/29/2016         $93.56                    11/29/2016 439430          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 443106452               ADMINISTRATION                               $93.56 

      0+437330          1 443106452          ADMINISTRATION                                                 11/17/2016          0.1          $93.56  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0463 LORD AMELIA R ,                016102800                 10/28/2016         $93.04                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    02743000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $93.04 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832336}                 11/29/2016         $92.83                    11/29/2016 19832625        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $92.83 

      0+19832336        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $92.83  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276168249                11/29/2016         $91.11                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   38 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $91.11 

      0+3012761682      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $91.11  GAS 

B0475 BOURN KEVIN M ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $91.88                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    67923000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $91.88 

20377 ENTERGY                        19816537}                 11/29/2016         $90.67                    11/29/2016 198180          UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 522406451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $90.67 

      0+19816537       31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $90.67  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69221 BRYANT PEST CONTROL            11173                     11/08/2016         $90.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PEST CONTROL 

           1 448106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $90.00 

B0455 DONALD II WALTER B ,           016102800                 10/28/2016         $89.03                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    46642000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $89.03 

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES       16609473                  10/13/2016         $89.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 461106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $89.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     38253049                  11/29/2016         $87.50                    11/29/2016 383240          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $87.50 

      0+382530          1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $87.50  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        5688-2                    10/19/2016         $86.66                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    P&F EN SATIN DEEP 

           1 453006317               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $86.66 

      LJ   122 Shop                                                               $86.66 

           001                       6502-02898 Gallon A32W253 P&F                  2.000  Invoiced            $86.66 

B0434 STAATS BILLIE G ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $86.19                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    22971000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $86.19 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291898749                11/29/2016         $85.99                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $85.99 

      0+3012918987      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $85.99  GAS 

71093 COMCAST                        9577417 060019            11/15/2016         $85.95                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $85.95 

20377 ENTERGY                        85449734}                 11/29/2016         $83.76                    11/29/2016 90034794        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $83.76 

      0+85449734        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $83.76  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  09577768864-01-1A         10/31/2016         $83.49                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE FOR DPW DIRECTOR 

           1 461106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $83.49                                                             OFFICE 

B0473 GUPTA ABHA G ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $82.45                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    55728604 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $82.45 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     28324049                  11/29/2016         $81.91                    11/29/2016 295250          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501806452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $81.91 

      0+283240          5 501806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $81.91  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        16663536}                 11/29/2016         $81.61                    11/29/2016 16663742/236709 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $81.61 

      0+16663536        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $81.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664666}                 11/29/2016         $81.57                    11/29/2016 16664898        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $81.57



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   39 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+16664666        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $81.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0431 Habitat for Humanity ,         016102800                 10/28/2016         $81.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    84493516 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $81.79 

B0514 CHARLES EDWARDS BROWN ,        016110100                 11/01/2016         $81.79                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17884000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $81.79 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254823                 11/01/2016         $80.28                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $80.28 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260921                 11/15/2016         $80.28                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $80.28 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          157133030                 10/01/2016         $80.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WILLIAMS PATRICK(16J-119)000 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $80.80 

B0471 QUALITY HOMES MS LLC ,         016110100                 11/01/2016         $80.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    38900605 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $80.80 

54148 CAPITAL ORTHOPAEDIC CLINIC     000100212095              10/11/2016         $79.29                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CLINCY URISE(12J-245-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $79.29 

68487 METHODIST REHAB CENTER CLINIC  053871                    10/01/2016         $79.29                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER T(14J-172-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $79.29                                                             001 

B0442 GRAVES CAREY K ,               016102800                 10/28/2016         $79.91                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    91462000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $79.91 

B0481 BAILEY VALENTINE ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $79.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    98841000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $79.53 

B0528 ABBAS NOAH H ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $79.62                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    12172000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $79.62 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009880425.001            10/28/2016         $77.99                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV ECO INCH MOL T8 OCTRON 

           5 501256315               PARKS & RECREATION                           $77.99                                                             COMBINES VIVID   CWD SGF 15W 

                                                                                                                                                     VIVID VALUE FLUORESCENT LAMP 

                                                                                                                                                     GFCI SELF TEST DUPLEX 15A 125V 

      LJ   191 Vergy P. Middleton                                                 $77.99 

           001                       Sylv 22438 FO32/V41/Eco Inch M                30.000  Invoiced            $51.03 

           002                       CWD SGF15W GFCI Self Test Dupl                 1.000  Invoiced            $26.96 

B0432 ROBERTS STACEY R ,             016102800                 10/28/2016         $77.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    15965000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $77.84 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156351750                 10/01/2016         $76.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $76.20                                                             001 

71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC     4921755                   10/05/2016         $76.30                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLINS CHARLES(14J-205WC)00 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $76.30 

62645 M & E OIL SERVICE, INC.        6786                      10/18/2016         $75.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    USED OIL 

           1 456106220               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $75.00 

      LJ   115 PICK UP OF WASTE OIL 400 GAL REQUESTED BY R. SPELL                 $75.00 

           001                       PICK UP OF WSTE OIL - 400 GAL                  1.000  Received            $75.00 

B0559 RUEFF ELIZABETH ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $74.43                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    89729628 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $74.43



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   40 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL            1030765                   10/31/2016         $74.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAB SAMPLES 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $74.00 

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL            1030816                   10/31/2016         $74.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAB SAMPLES 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $74.00 

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL            1030937                   11/07/2016         $74.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAB SAMPLES 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $74.00 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3016473                   10/01/2016         $73.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $73.44 

B0530 CONSTANCE JR GEORGE H ,        016110100                 11/01/2016         $72.47                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17361000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $72.47 

20377 ENTERGY                        104581368}                11/29/2016         $71.03                    11/29/2016 104697          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $71.03 

      0+104581368       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $71.03  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16669152}                 11/29/2016         $71.13                    11/29/2016 16669426        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $71.13 

      0+16669152        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $71.13  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40432 AIRGAS USA INC                 9940173973                10/31/2016         $71.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           1 441606299               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $71.44 

69729 BENEMED HOLDINGS INC           18647D                    10/08/2016         $72.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CRAFT MILTON(16J-17-WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $72.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     46463049                  11/29/2016         $70.07                    11/29/2016 471750          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           9 506106452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $70.07 

      0+464630          9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $70.07  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0529 BENDER LARRY ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $70.97                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    12653000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $70.97 

B0491 UNIVERSITY OF MS FOUNDATION RE 016110100                 11/01/2016         $69.37                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60430653 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $69.37 

B0549 EMERSON ADAM B ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $69.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82449304 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $69.40 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291868349                11/29/2016         $68.21                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $68.21 

      0+3012918683      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $68.21  GAS 

68976 STONERIVER                     43726950                  10/01/2016         $68.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SANDIFER SAM(02J-197-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $68.58 

B0537 PALMER III BOWDEN ,            016110100                 11/01/2016         $68.76                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56492000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $68.76 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     20942049                  11/29/2016         $67.50                    11/29/2016 211900          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442436452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $67.50 

      0+209420          1 442436452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     24554049                  11/29/2016         $67.82                    11/29/2016 247000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $67.82 

      0+245540          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $67.82  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   41 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     76253049                  11/29/2016         $67.50                    11/29/2016 764630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 451246452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $67.50 

      0+762530          1 451246452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0458 IGUOBADIA PROPERTY MGMT LLC ,  016102800                 10/28/2016         $67.33                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    22965863 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $67.33 

20377 ENTERGY                        15681984}                 11/29/2016         $66.96                    11/29/2016 15690217        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $66.96 

      0+15681984        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $66.96  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18292615}                 11/29/2016         $66.71                    11/29/2016 18292896        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $66.71 

      0+18292615        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $66.71  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0542 LAIRD JOSHUA D ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $66.05                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    02207853 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.05 

B0565 ABBAS NOAH H ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $65.03                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    43372000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $65.03 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          153014KK                  10/01/2016         $64.77                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PULLUM JERMAINE(02J-234-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $64.77 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242665                 10/04/2016         $64.48                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $64.48 

B0553 MINTON REALTY LLC ,            016110100                 11/01/2016         $64.07                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    00266221 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $64.07 

B0554 CONLEY GREGORY B ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $64.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19992000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $64.36 

B0573 GILLESPIE PLACE LLC ,          016110100                 11/01/2016         $64.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83718500 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $64.60 

06266 FEDEX                          559794254                 11/02/2016         $63.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SHIPPING 

         187 565206422               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $63.38 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257894-2016            11/08/2016         $63.98                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 444106516               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $63.98 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260926                 11/15/2016         $63.98                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 444106516               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $63.98 

B0423 COLLINS HARRY L ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $63.36                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79491000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $63.36 

B0560 REESE HENRY T ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $63.92                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    06356948 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $63.92 

B0496 CHADWICK BRIAN J ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $62.27                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    87682000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $62.27 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833508}                 11/29/2016         $61.65                    11/29/2016 19833714        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $61.65 

      0+19833508        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $61.65  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009884010.001            10/31/2016         $61.95                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 64468 M1000/U CLR BT56MOG 

           1 442266317               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $61.95                                                             MH LAMP



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   42 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      LJ   208 Jpd Training Academy                                               $61.95 

           001                       Sylv 64468 M1000/U Clr BT56MOG                 3.000  Invoiced            $61.95 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          134313500                 10/01/2016         $61.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLINS CHARLES(14J-205WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $61.60 

B0435 TATE NIKKI ,                   016102800                 10/28/2016         $61.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01491571 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $61.60 

B0555 GALLOWAY PATRICIA K ,          016110100                 11/01/2016         $61.02                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    46942000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $61.02 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291736249                11/29/2016         $60.27                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $60.27 

      0+3012917362      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $60.27  GAS 

B0477 HENSON AND DEAR INC ,          016110100                 11/01/2016         $60.45                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    72343000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $60.45 

B0512 REDD CAROLYN D ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $60.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05492000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $60.35 

B0558 MAL VY ,                       016110100                 11/01/2016         $60.48                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71913000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $60.48 

31658 MS MOC PROPERTIES LLC          31047C                    10/01/2016         $59.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SKINNER WILLIAM L(92J-7562-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $59.69                                                             001 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004669            11/07/2016         $59.94                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $47.64 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $12.30 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    90015399                  10/01/2016         $60.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MLEOTA ACCIDENT RECONSTRUCTION 

           1 442406419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $60.00                                                             STATE RECERTIFICATION 01/21/15 

B0424 WALKER HEATHER ,               016102800                 10/28/2016         $59.28                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    35513000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $59.28 

B0524 PRINGLE DAVID M ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $59.92                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79900000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $59.92 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  11082016                  11/08/2016         $58.52                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICES 

           1 406106514               ADMINISTRATION                               $58.52 

70260 JACKSON CONVENTION COMPLEX     161009-A                  10/25/2016         $58.08                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SENIOR HEALTH & WELLNESS FAIR 

         125 2126                    Liabilities                                  $58.08                                                             {OCTOBER 19 2016} DONATION ACC 

B0428 HOLDEN DARRELLNESHA K. ,       016102800                 10/28/2016         $58.68                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65734899 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $58.68 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004670            11/07/2016         $56.18                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $56.18 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 77463501-8           11/03/2016         $56.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $56.70 

B0449 JOHNSON GEORGE M. ,            016102800                 10/28/2016         $56.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    23281000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $56.17 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668030}                 11/29/2016         $55.97                    11/29/2016 16668378        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $55.97



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   43 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+16668030        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $55.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          131458650                 10/01/2016         $55.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLINS CHARLES(14J-205WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $55.89 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276188849                11/29/2016         $54.66                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106453               ADMINISTRATION                               $54.66 

      0+3012761888      1 443106453          ADMINISTRATION                                                 11/17/2016          0.1          $54.66  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825314}                 11/29/2016         $54.72                    11/29/2016 19825728        UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $54.72 

      0+19825314       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $54.72  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46828 NEXAIR LLC                     04632082                  10/31/2016         $54.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $54.60 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004665            11/03/2016         $54.80                    11/03/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $54.80 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27520247                  11/12/2016         $54.26                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES FOR 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $54.26                                                             BATTERFIELD PARK COMMUNITY CEN 

71386 DORSEY-KIDD ADRIANE            110716                    11/07/2016         $55.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FINGERPRINTS FOR AMERICORPS 

           1 433006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $55.00                                                             MEMBERS 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          131458630                 11/13/2016         $52.71                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLINS CHARLES(14J-205WC)00 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $52.71 

B0509 FULGHAM RONNIE R ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $51.63                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    69093000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $51.63 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02153049                  11/29/2016         $50.55                    11/29/2016 022330          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442256452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $50.55 

      0+021530          1 442256452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $50.55  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     23252049                  11/29/2016         $50.49                    11/29/2016 235530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $50.49 

      0+232520          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $50.49  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  09577768865-01-9A         10/31/2016         $50.31                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE FOR DPW DIRECTOR 

           1 461106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $50.31                                                             OFFICE 

70270 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY    71114AC0000295            10/01/2016         $51.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CERTIFICATION ACCIDENT/RECON 

           1 442266419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $51.00                                                             CLASS 02/25-27-15 MICHAEK CAME 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13141                     11/16/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-TYRONE HENDRIX 

           1 416006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $50.00                                                             2016 NBC-LEO MEMBER DUES 

B0462 CARRUTH SAM ,                  016102800                 10/28/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    67832000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0474 ALLEN CHARLES R ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    67523000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0493 DYE SHANNON M ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    67613000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0507 SHELTON AVOLA ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    62092000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0521 JOHNSON DAVID H ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51743000



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   44 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0531 HUGHES JAMES W ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $50.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17752000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0539 GALLOWAY BYRON D ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $49.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    93313000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $49.85 

B0540 HS PROPERTY OWNER LLC ,        016110100                 11/01/2016         $49.52                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    93934000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $49.52 

B0547 THOMAS ANGELA M ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $49.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49382000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $49.57 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156351630                 10/01/2016         $48.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MARTIN LAFAYETTE(16-130-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $48.99 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156818480                 10/01/2016         $48.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MARTIN LAFAYETTE(16-130-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $48.99 

69494 JOSEPH M STILL BURN CENTER     C6A000Y1                  10/01/2016         $48.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DIXON LATONYA(12J-136-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $48.99 

B0445 DONALD GEORGE R ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $48.81                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63902000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $48.81 

B0454 KNIGHT JULIA T. ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $48.45                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    89513000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $48.45 

B0497 ADAMS MARTHA J. ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $48.40                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    90205868 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $48.40 

B0513 FERACHI JR LARRY ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $48.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    16381000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $48.15 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245728                 10/11/2016         $47.65                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $47.65 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248736                 10/18/2016         $47.65                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $47.65 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210251755                 10/25/2016         $47.65                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $47.65 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257885                 11/08/2016         $47.57                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504806516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $47.57 

B0534 BERRY SIDNEY R ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $47.62                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    37171000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $47.62 

20377 ENTERGY                        94198017}                 11/29/2016         $46.22                    11/29/2016 954024          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $46.22 

      0+94198017        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $46.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27520243                  11/12/2016         $46.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES FOR MEGAR 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $46.85                                                             EVERS GYM 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27520244                  11/12/2016         $46.99                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICE FOR GROVE 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $46.99                                                             PARK COMMUNITY CENTER 

69625 ELKINS WHOLESALE INC           293005-00                 10/07/2016         $46.18                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FLOOR PADS 

           1 457006213               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $46.18



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   45 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      LJ    39 Custodial                                                          $46.18 

           001                       Floor Pad: 20" Black Each (5 E                 2.000  Invoiced            $46.18 

20377 ENTERGY                        16547283}                 11/29/2016         $45.04                    11/29/2016 16548422        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $45.04 

      0+16547283        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $45.04  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27520245                  11/12/2016         $45.25                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES FOR JAYNE 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $45.25                                                             AVE COMMUNITY CENTER 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27520246                  11/12/2016         $45.25                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICE FOR VERGY 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $45.25                                                             P MIDDLETON COMMUNITY CENTER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15520398}                 11/29/2016         $44.19                    11/29/2016 15520547        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $44.19 

      0+15520398        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $44.19  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46828 NEXAIR LLC                     4632087                   10/31/2016         $44.68                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           1 441606299               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $44.68 

B0451 MELTON CHARLETTE ,             016102800                 10/28/2016         $44.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79373000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $44.17 

B0466 LONG DAVID A ,                 016102800                 10/28/2016         $44.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    25861000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $44.34 

B0574 BARBER BETTY ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $44.22                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97684000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $44.22 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8837191                   11/14/2016         $43.87                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR JONES DAY CARE CENTER 

          81 598516227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $43.87 

      LJ   320 FOOD ORDER FOR JONES EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER                        $43.87 

           001                       X LARGE EGGS                                   1.000  Received            $32.97 

           002                       CORN MEAL, SELF RISING                         1.000  Received            $10.90 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009880400.001            10/28/2016         $43.23                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    KLEI J2000-9NE SIDE CUTTING 

           1 453006315               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $43.23                                                             PLIERS 

      LJ   190 CM 10 Stock                                                        $43.23 

           001                       Klei J2000-9NE Side Cutting Pl                 1.000  Invoiced            $43.23 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009896210.001            11/07/2016         $43.73                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 64032 M250/U/ED28 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $43.73 

      LJ   277 Fire Station 20                                                    $43.73 

           001                       Sylv 64032 M250/U/ED28                         4.000  Invoiced            $43.73 

B0456 HUDDLE SHERMAN ,               016102800                 10/28/2016         $43.37                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    62602000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $43.37 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276402749                11/29/2016         $42.98                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $42.98 

      0+3012764027      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $42.98  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        56940968}                 11/29/2016         $42.13                    11/29/2016 58221086        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $42.13 

      0+56940968        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $42.13  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0450 GRAY JR JAMES ,                016102800                 10/28/2016         $42.84                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79224000



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   46 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $42.84 

B0489 SMITH CLARENCE C ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $41.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49728932 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $41.35 

B0500 AGNEW KATHRYN F ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $41.53                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    15457981 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $41.53 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833904}                 11/29/2016         $40.62                    11/29/2016 19834340        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $40.62 

      0+19833904        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $40.62  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276361749                11/29/2016         $39.34                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $39.34 

      0+3012763617      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $39.34  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        105760185}                11/29/2016         $39.21                    11/29/2016 106773187       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $39.21 

      0+105760185       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $39.21  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257888A                11/08/2016         $39.98                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504536516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $39.98 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009890493.001            11/02/2016         $39.81                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 67508 LU150/55/MED   B17 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $39.81                                                             MED HPS  LAMP 

      LJ   239 Jra Bldg                                                           $39.81 

           001                       Sylv 67508 LU150/55/Med B17MED                 2.000  Invoiced            $39.81 

50441 PARTY CITY                     9287                      11/02/2016         $39.98                    11/29/2016                 Regular-PO    PARTY SUPPLIES 

           1 441316299               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $39.98 

      PJ   109 Fog Machine Fluid                                                  $39.98 

           001                       (Quote)   Gallon Fog Fluid   #                 2.000  Received            $39.98 

B0583 DAVIS MIRIAM                   10634                     11/14/2016         $40.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $40.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        120758552}                11/29/2016         $38.36                    11/29/2016 121079818       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $38.36 

      0+120758552       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $38.36  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0438 LANESHA MARIA BYRD ,           016102800                 10/28/2016         $38.10                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97411000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $38.10 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009897516.001            11/07/2016         $37.17                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 49906 QTP2X32T8/UNV-ISN- 

           5 501256315               PARKS & RECREATION                           $37.17                                                             SC-B ELTRN BALLAST 

      LJ   282 Vergy P. Middleton                                                 $37.17 

           001                       Sylv 49906 QTP2 x 32T8/Unv-Isn                 4.000  Invoiced            $37.17 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009899169.001            11/08/2016         $37.17                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 49906 UNV-ISN-SC-B ELTRN 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $37.17                                                             BALLAST 

      LJ   287 Fire Museum                                                        $37.17 

           001                       Sylv 49906 QTP2 x 32T8/Unv-Isn                 4.000  Invoiced            $37.17 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004659            11/02/2016         $37.74                    11/02/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $37.74 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276425049                11/29/2016         $36.28                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   47 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $36.28 

      0+3012764250      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $36.28  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291994049                11/29/2016         $36.04                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $36.04 

      0+3012919940      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $36.04  GAS 

69953 INJURED WORKERS PHARMACY  LLC  3027319                   10/01/2016         $35.02                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $35.02 

B0490 SHARPE MARY A ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $35.73                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    55054000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $35.73 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004666            11/04/2016         $34.15                    11/04/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                                $.67 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $33.48 

67698 C-SPIRE WIRELESS               11042016                  11/04/2016         $34.19                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   0063072176 OCT 5 16  THROUGH 

           1 442206455               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $34.19                                                             NOV 4 16 PHONE SERVICES 

B0437 BARNES ALEXANDER H ,           016102800                 10/28/2016         $34.18                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    92092000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $34.18 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279709149                11/29/2016         $33.50                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $33.50 

      0+3012797091      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $33.50  GAS 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15520                     11/10/2016         $33.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ADVERTISNG NOTICE OF PUBLIC 

           1 403206444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $33.50                                                             HEARING 

B0440 COLE MARY K ,                  016102800                 10/28/2016         $33.92                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54861000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $33.92 

B0452 DUKE JOHN C ,                  016102800                 10/28/2016         $33.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68250000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $33.34 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     43943049                  11/29/2016         $32.84                    11/29/2016 441620          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $32.84 

      0+439430          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $32.84  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        46477790}                 11/29/2016         $32.76                    11/29/2016 46747770        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $32.76 

      0+46477790        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $32.76  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210251756                 10/25/2016         $32.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254813                 11/01/2016         $32.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257879A                11/08/2016         $32.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260911                 11/15/2016         $32.20                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004661            11/02/2016         $32.96                    11/02/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $5.90 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $27.06



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   48 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0498 JENNIFER ANN DAVIS ,           016110100                 11/01/2016         $32.56                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05084000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $32.56 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276337749                11/29/2016         $31.30                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442226453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $31.30 

      0+3012763377      1 442226453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $31.30  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291912849                11/29/2016         $31.03                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $31.03 

      0+3012919128      5 501406453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $31.03  GAS 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009892830.001            11/03/2016         $31.11                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 64818 M100/U/MED  100W 

           5 504516317               PARKS & RECREATION                           $31.11                                                             CL-130V QUARTZ LAMP RECSD 

                                                                                                                                                     ME MH LAMP   SYLV 58997 500T3Q 

                                                                                                                                                     SC 

      LJ   250 Smith Park                                                         $31.11 

           001                       Sylv 64818 M100/U/Med 100W Med                 1.000  Invoiced            $18.60 

           002                       Sylv 58997 500T3Q/CL-130V Quar                 5.000  Invoiced            $12.51 

B0486 RAWLS MARTHA ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $31.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    46012000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $31.90 

B0505 HOISINGTON ELIZABETH M. ,      016110100                 11/01/2016         $31.39                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49589403 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $31.39 

B0527 HILL MIKE M ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016         $30.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10171000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $30.69 

B0548 SIMMONS MALLIE M ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $30.13                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    62650000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $30.13 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     09463049                  11/29/2016         $29.95                    11/29/2016 097500          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $29.95 

      0+094630          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1          $29.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     53753049                  11/29/2016         $29.95                    11/29/2016 539544          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442266452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $29.95 

      0+537530          1 442266452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $29.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             2102578902016             11/08/2016         $29.74                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $29.74 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260922                 11/15/2016         $29.74                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $29.74 

43434 WATKINS RADIATOR SERVICE       109868                    10/20/2016         $30.00                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    REPAIR PIPE 

           1 406106316               ADMINISTRATION                               $30.00 

      LJ   139 TK 450 REPAIR RADIATOR PIPE                                        $30.00 

           001                       TK 450 REPAIR OF RADIATOR PIPE                 1.000  Received            $30.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        16666802}                 11/29/2016         $28.52                    11/29/2016 16667081        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $28.52 

      0+16666802        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $28.52  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50375 REVELL HARDWARE CO INC         206638/1                  11/03/2016         $28.04                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SLEDGE-F/G HANDLE 

           1 453006230               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $28.04



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   49 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      LJ   246 Solid Waste                                                        $28.04 

           001                       8 LB Sledge-F/G Handle                         1.000  Invoiced            $28.04 

67837 INTOPRINT TECHNOLOGIES         167463                    10/01/2016         $28.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HAZARDOUS MATERIAL SHIPPING 

           1 405006219               ADMINISTRATION                               $28.50                                                             CHARGE 

B0425 JONES LANESHA R ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $28.81                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13232000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $28.81 

B0562 BRANCH ROLLINS ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $28.52                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    14142000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $28.52 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257884A                11/08/2016         $27.60                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504516516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $27.60 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009880430.001            10/28/2016         $27.50                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    TB TY527MX LOCKING CABLE TIE 

           1 407006317               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $27.50 

      LJ   192 Legal                                                              $27.50 

           001                       TB TY527MX Locking Cable Tie (                50.000  Invoiced            $27.50 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  11072016                  11/07/2016         $27.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   09577-770383-01-7 

           1 450206419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $27.34                                                             CABLE SERVICES 

01725 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC     1407952                   10/28/2016         $27.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYNTHIA HILL MEMBERSHIP DUES 

          31 521356443               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $27.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     87023049                  11/29/2016         $26.82                    11/29/2016 875650          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $26.82 

      0+870230          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $26.82  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276262749                11/29/2016         $26.21                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.21 

      0+3012762627      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $26.21  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254800                 11/01/2016         $26.06                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RUGS AND AIR FRESHENER 

          31 521306516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.06 

B0551 SUPERIOR REAL ESTATE MANA ,    016110100                 11/01/2016         $26.15                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    92792000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $26.15 

50375 REVELL HARDWARE CO INC         165266/2                  11/14/2016         $25.85                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    CONCRETE SEALANT      ROLLER 

          81 598106317               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $25.85                                                             TRAY METAL  C C BAKER ROAD 

      LJ   258 Champion Dance Studio                                              $25.85 

           001                       Concrete Sealant 10.3 Oz. Dap                  3.000  Invoiced             $9.21 

           002                       Roller Tray Metal 9" Ace                       1.000  Invoiced             $3.14 

           003                       3/8" C. C. Backer Rod                        150.000  Invoiced            $13.50 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     32063049                  11/29/2016         $24.60                    11/29/2016 332910          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           9 506106452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.60 

      0+320630          9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $24.60  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210256050                 11/03/2016         $24.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AIR FRESHENERS & MATS RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.66 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210259063                 11/10/2016         $24.66                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AIR FRESHENERS & MATS 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.66 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009877248.001            10/26/2016         $24.32                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    HUBB HBL6PS350A 6 RCPT SPD



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   50 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 453006461               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.32                                                             STRP 350 J 6 

      LJ   176 Hood Bldg                                                          $24.32 

           001                       Hubb HBL6PS350A 6 Rcpt Spd Str                 1.000  Invoiced            $24.32 

61009 MS MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY ASSOC    11142016                  11/14/2016         $25.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONICA JOINER MEMBERSHIP FEE 

           1 407006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $25.00 

B0485 VEMULAKONDA LALITHAMBE M ,     016110100                 11/01/2016         $24.04                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    39882000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $24.04 

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS  #7308        5320-3                    11/02/2016         $23.06                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    EASY SAND 20 18# BAG CONTR 

           1 453006312               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.06                                                             5-IN-1 

      LJ   236 Shop                                                               $23.06 

           001                       154-9518 384215 Each Easy Sand                 1.000  Invoiced            $12.03 

           002                       Contr 5-In-1                                   2.000  Invoiced            $11.03 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254829                 11/01/2016         $23.46                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257895                 11/08/2016         $23.46                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260927                 11/15/2016         $23.46                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

B0457 BUTLER SNOW LLC ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $23.54                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83700000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $23.54 

B0459 JORDAN KOMEKE K ,              016102800                 10/28/2016         $23.50                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65854000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $23.50 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1452173049                11/29/2016         $22.55                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.55 

      0+4014521730      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $22.55  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254808                 11/01/2016         $22.13                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RUGS MATS AND SOAP RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.13 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257874                 11/08/2016         $22.13                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RUGS MATS AND SOAP RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.13 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276288749                11/29/2016         $21.83                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $21.83 

      0+3012762887      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $21.83  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276472349                11/29/2016         $21.85                    11/29/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $21.85 

      0+3012764723      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $21.85  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        115118317}                11/29/2016         $20.44                    11/29/2016 116301771       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $20.44 

      0+115118317       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $20.44  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13144                     11/16/2016         $20.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SUPREME COURT FILING FEE 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $20.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257891-2016            11/08/2016         $19.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $19.38



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   51 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260923                 11/15/2016         $19.38                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $19.38 

47011 CAPITAL SECURITY SERVICES INC  399061                    11/01/2016         $20.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ALARM MONITORING 

           5 504806420               PARKS & RECREATION                           $20.00 

B0421 HOMESTAR LLC ,                 016103100                 10/31/2016         $20.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    00340000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.00 

B0479 HAILE TESFA ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016         $20.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    77174000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.00 

B0546 COURT WATCH INC ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $19.48                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17551000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $19.48 

66879 JACKSON RADIOLOGY ASSOC PA     IJRA101041A               10/01/2016         $18.42                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WEST TOMMY R(16J-133-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $18.42 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156616750                 10/01/2016         $18.42                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WALLACE CHANTEY F(16J-129-WC) 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $18.42                                                             001 

B0522 V&J PROPERTIES LLC ,           016110100                 11/01/2016         $18.88                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52143041 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $18.88 

B0579 CLAYBORNE WILLIE               110716                    11/07/2016         $18.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL 

           1 453006215               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $18.58 

20377 ENTERGY                        16667081}                 11/29/2016         $17.73                    11/29/2016 16667339        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.73 

      0+16667081        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $17.73  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16669426}                 11/29/2016         $17.90                    11/29/2016 16745341        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+16669426        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832963}                 11/29/2016         $17.90                    11/29/2016 19833136        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+19832963        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0569 WALKER CHRISTOPHER S ,         016110100                 11/01/2016         $17.26                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60681000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $17.26 

B0570 BERRY JERRY L ,                016110100                 11/01/2016         $17.92                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    64434000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $17.92 

20377 ENTERGY                        126131630}                11/29/2016         $16.71                    11/29/2016 1273868         UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $16.71 

      0+126131630       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $16.71  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19499318}                 11/29/2016         $16.57                    11/29/2016 195108          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.57 

      0+19499318        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $16.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

31588 RADIOLOGICAL GROUP PA          183198                    10/01/2016         $16.51                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SIMMONS DEXTER(14J-172-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $16.51 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254830                 11/01/2016         $16.86                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

         174 944006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $6.86 

          31 521206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $10.00



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   52 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257887A                11/08/2016         $16.56                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504306516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.56 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257896A                11/08/2016         $16.86                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

         174 944006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $6.86 

          31 521206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $10.00 

B0502 OBERST GERRY P ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $16.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33581000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $16.35 

B0532 HARVEY BRIAN S ,               016110100                 11/01/2016         $16.33                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    31853000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $16.33 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833136}                 11/29/2016         $15.79                    11/29/2016 19833300        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $15.79 

      0+19833136        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $15.79  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

42814 MICRO PRINTING                 00151202                  10/01/2016         $16.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   16 X 16 COLOR PLOT 

           1 401926419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $16.00 

B0430 PRISTINE INK TATOO ,           016102800                 10/28/2016         $15.58                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83272000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $15.58 

B0487 ROTH STEPHEN ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016         $15.90                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    46282000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $15.90 

20377 ENTERGY                        73797680}                 11/29/2016         $14.51                    11/29/2016 750223          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $14.51 

      0+73797680        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $14.51  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60458 SECURITY & INTEGRATED SYSTEMS  126909                    10/24/2016         $15.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICE 

           9 455106420               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $15.00 

B0419 MEDICOPY SERVICES INC          726143                    11/08/2016         $15.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DAVID SCOTT 16J143WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $15.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     04553049                  11/29/2016         $13.41                    11/29/2016 047000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $13.41 

      0+045530          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $13.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     16263049                  11/29/2016         $13.41                    11/29/2016 163175          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $13.41 

      0+162630          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $13.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0427 ECHO LLC ,                     016102800                 10/28/2016         $13.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49773000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.85 

B0448 B H E ENTERPRISES LLC ,        016102800                 10/28/2016         $13.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    35563000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.85 

B0567 BUSBY JEFFERY L ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $13.85                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52473000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.85 

20377 ENTERGY                        16365520}                 11/29/2016         $12.09                    11/29/2016 1641076         UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09 

      0+16365520      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825082}                 11/29/2016         $12.09                    11/29/2016 19825314        UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   53 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+19825082      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825728}                 11/29/2016         $12.09                    11/29/2016 19825918        UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09 

      0+19825728      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004678            11/08/2016         $12.18                    11/08/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $5.82 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $6.36 

50375 REVELL HARDWARE CO INC         206727/1                  11/07/2016         $12.08                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    FLASHLITE-MINIMAG 

           1 453006314               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.08 

      LJ   274 CM 12                                                              $12.08 

           001                       Flashlite-Minimag AA Blk                       1.000  Invoiced            $12.08 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          156285040                 10/01/2016         $12.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MARTIN LAFAYETTE(16-130-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $12.70 

B0492 HULITT CHARLES J ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $12.73                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60573000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $12.73 

20377 ENTERGY                        107755514}                11/29/2016         $11.68                    11/29/2016 109160960       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.68 

      0+107755514       1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $11.68  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        125401976}                11/29/2016         $11.71                    11/29/2016 126131630       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.71 

      0+125401976      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $11.71  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18292896}                 11/29/2016         $11.40                    11/29/2016 18293134        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $11.40 

      0+18292896        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $11.40  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19819069}                 11/29/2016         $11.09                    11/29/2016 198198          UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.09 

      0+19819069       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1          $11.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825918}                 11/29/2016         $11.98                    11/29/2016 198265          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $11.98 

      0+19825918        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         11/17/2016          0.1          $11.98  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004671            11/07/2016         $11.70                    11/07/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $11.70 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  11192016                  11/19/2016         $11.30                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICES 

           1 444106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $11.30 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668634}                 11/29/2016         $10.95                    11/29/2016 16668865        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $10.95 

      0+16668634        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1          $10.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004679            11/08/2016         $10.64                    11/08/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $10.64 

62050 STATE TREASURER FUND 3601      90055972                  10/27/2016         $10.22                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CICS USAGE 

           1 442206419               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $10.22 

72045 IOD INCORPORATED CENTER        39108931                  11/07/2016         $10.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CORA JONES 16J152WC001



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   54 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $10.89 

B0472 SHOTO WILLIAM L ,              016110100                 11/01/2016         $10.72                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    43144000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.72 

B0515 ALLEN CHARLES R. ,             016110100                 11/01/2016         $10.78                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19613000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.78 

B0516 TRUMPORE KAREN C. ,            016110100                 11/01/2016         $10.24                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    25362000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.24 

20377 ENTERGY                        110002342}                11/29/2016          $9.34                    11/29/2016 110002425       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.34 

      0+110002342       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $9.34  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301771}                11/29/2016          $9.54                    11/29/2016 116301805       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.54 

      0+116301771      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $9.54  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16489171}                 11/29/2016          $9.34                    11/29/2016 16489387        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $9.34 

      0+16489171        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $9.34  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               S009897470.001            11/07/2016          $9.34                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    SYLV 13129 65BR30/FL-130V LAMP 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $9.34 

      LJ   281 Fire Station 15                                                     $9.34 

           001                       Sylv 13129 65BR30/FL-130V Lamp                 6.000  Invoiced             $9.34 

72047 CIOX HEALTH                    204637710                 11/17/2016         $10.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DAVID SCOTT 16J143WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $10.00 

B0461 EASTERLING CHRISITY N ,        016102800                 10/28/2016          $9.17                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51524000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.17 

B0510 LEACH MARTHA L ,               016110100                 11/01/2016          $9.97                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    73364000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.97 

B0543 WILLIAMS VANESSA J ,           016110100                 11/01/2016          $9.75                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    07460000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.75 

10860 MEL LUNA SAW CO                83981                     10/19/2016          $8.11                    11/29/2016                 Limited-PO    RETAINING PIN 

           1 453006317               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.11 

      LJ   125 Park Maint./Shop                                                    $8.11 

           001                       Retaining Pin 4311 682 3500                    1.000  Invoiced             $8.11 

20377 ENTERGY                        110002425}                11/29/2016          $8.89                    11/29/2016 110041514       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.89 

      0+110002425       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $8.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        110041514}                11/29/2016          $8.69                    11/29/2016 110041522       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.69 

      0+110041514       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $8.69  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        110041522}                11/29/2016          $8.36                    11/29/2016 111992285       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.36 

      0+110041522       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $8.36  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302431}                11/29/2016          $8.36                    11/29/2016 116311481       UTILITY-PAYM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   55 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.36 

      0+116302431      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $8.36  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16667834}                 11/29/2016          $8.03                    11/29/2016 16668030        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $8.03 

      0+16667834        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $8.03  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        51568822}                 11/29/2016          $8.46                    11/29/2016 52410180        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $8.46 

      0+51568822        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $8.46  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004660            11/02/2016          $8.49                    11/02/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $8.49 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15521                     11/10/2016          $8.10                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ADVERTISNG NOTICE OF PUBLIC 

           1 444606444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $8.10                                                             HEARING 

B0478 COKER ADAM M ,                 016110100                 11/01/2016          $8.16                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    74961000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $8.16 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301805}                11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 116301862       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301805      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301896}                11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 116301912       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301896      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302159}                11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 116302167       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302159      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302191}                11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 116302209       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302191      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15118664}                 11/29/2016          $7.82                    11/29/2016 15135064        UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.82 

      0+15118664       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.82  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16119380}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 16148819        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $7.61 

      0+16119380        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16365363}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 16365520        UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+16365363      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18546085}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 18546333        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+18546085        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18546333}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 18546523        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+18546333        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18788968}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 18789297        UTILITY-PAYM



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   56 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.61 

      0+18788968        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18984948}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 19108414        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+18984948        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19868884}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 204151          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+19868884        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        22062301}                 11/29/2016          $7.61                    11/29/2016 22108617        UTILITY-PAYM 

           9 506106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+22062301        9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   11/17/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254831                 11/01/2016          $7.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210254832                 11/01/2016          $7.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257897                 11/08/2016          $7.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210257898A                11/08/2016          $7.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORMR ENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260929                 11/15/2016          $7.34                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210260930                 11/15/2016          $7.69                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15509                     11/03/2016          $8.00                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NOTICE TO PUBLIC HEARING SIGN 

           1 444606444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $8.00                                                             VARIANCE 

B0441 BELL JR ROBERT E ,             016102800                 10/28/2016          $7.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29924000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.70 

B0484 TREHERN FLOYD ,                016110100                 11/01/2016          $7.41                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33361000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.41 

B0503 RUSHING MRS H W ,              016110100                 11/01/2016          $7.70                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    37464000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.70 

B0538 MCINNES R W ,                  016110100                 11/01/2016          $7.35                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    88372000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.35 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     28253049                  11/29/2016          $6.10                    11/29/2016 283240          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504806452               PARKS & RECREATION                            $6.10 

      0+282530          5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $6.10  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004664            11/03/2016          $4.88                    11/03/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $4.88 

20377 ENTERGY                        95742706}                 11/29/2016          $3.15                    11/29/2016 977760          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $3.15 

      0+95742706        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         11/17/2016          0.1           $3.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

50025 NAPA AUTO PARTS                JAC00040004662            11/02/2016          $3.66                    11/02/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FIRE GARAGE



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   57 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $3.66 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15522                     11/10/2016          $3.80                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ADVERTISING NOTICE OF PUBLIC 

           1 444606444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $3.80                                                             HEARING 

B0511 DR HENRY R ALLEN ,             016110100                 11/01/2016          $3.89                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    76982000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $3.89 

B0504 SPANN TAYLOR R ,               016110100                 11/01/2016          $2.44                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    39716758 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $2.44 

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU      645250                    10/01/2016          $1.96                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT 

           1 2352                    Liabilities                                   $1.96 

B0526 BLISH SHARLA D ,               016110100                 11/01/2016          $1.02                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99644000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.02 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     62301049                  11/29/2016           $.32                    11/29/2016 647000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504306452               PARKS & RECREATION                             $.32 

      0+623010          5 504306452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             11/17/2016          0.1           $0.32  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0494 Sunbelt Properties & Developme 016110100                 11/01/2016           $.83                    11/29/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    70317046 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                    $.83 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    *** Payments Under $500 Total ***         $70,384.76 

 

  

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    ***** Grand-Total for Claims *****     $2,180,206.07



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   58 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 1313               Assets                                $259.84  A/R - LIBRARY 

  1 1502               Assets                             $43,047.13  MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INVENTORY 

  1 2352               Liabilities                         $4,679.14  COLLECTION AGENCY FEE (25%) MC 

  1 2354               Liabilities                           $242.89  STATE ASSESSMT-DRUG VIOLATION 

  1 2361               Liabilities                           $235.47  ST ASSESSMENT-VICTIMS BOND FEE 

  1 2362               Liabilities                         $4,361.87  ST ASSESSMT-TRAUMA CARE SYSTEM 

  1 2368               Liabilities                         $1,659.64  ST ASSESSMENT-PROFESS.BONDSMEN 

  1 2369               Liabilities                           $909.56  DUE TO CRIMESTOPPERS PROGRAM 

  1 2371               Liabilities                        $63,451.26  ST ASSESSMENT-TRAFFIC TICKETS 

  1 2372               Liabilities                        $15,177.90  ST ASSESSMENT-MISDEMEANORS 

  1 2373               Liabilities                         $3,733.26  ST ASSESSMENT- D.U.I. 

  1 2377               Liabilities                         $5,595.94  MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY 

  1 2379               Liabilities                         $7,357.79  HIGHWAY PATROL - HB469 

  1 2380               Liabilities                           $130.00  ADULT DRIVER'S TRAINING FEE 

  1 2381               Liabilities                         $9,893.50  DUE TO LIBRARY 

  1 2384               Liabilities                           $548.24  COURT CONSTITUENTS FUNDS 

  1 2390               Liabilities                        $69,157.18  DUE TO FUELMAN 

  1 2397               Liabilities                         $1,030.40  ST ASSMNT - IGNITION INTERLOCK 

  1 401926419          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                     $16.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 401926473          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $498.79  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  1 403106443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $390.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 403206419          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $250.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 403206444          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $33.50  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 405006219          ADMINISTRATION                         $28.50  PRINTING SUPPLIES 

  1 405006514          ADMINISTRATION                      $5,214.48  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 406106316          ADMINISTRATION                         $30.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 406106514          ADMINISTRATION                         $58.52  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 407006317          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                     $27.50  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  1 407006443          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $225.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 407006464          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $270.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 407006489          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $498.49  CONTRACT LABOR 

  1 407906514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $376.15  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 407906541          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $30,861.60  INSURANCE PREMIUM PAYMENTS 

  1 407926212          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $3,921.90  CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES 

  1 407926481          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $17,048.71  MEDICAL,DRUG TEST, HOSPITAL 

  1 407926766          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $9,092.31  WORKER'S COMP PAYMENT EMPLOYEE 

  1 407946414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $12,275.70  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 407946419          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $2,182.14  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 407946722          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $3,500.00  CLAIMS AGAINST CITY 

  1 408106464          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $570.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 411306419          ADMINISTRATION                        $875.02  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 412106512          ADMINISTRATION                      $3,496.50  BUILDING RENTAL



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   59 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 413006122          PERSONNEL                             $600.00  BOARD & COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

  1 413006419          PERSONNEL                             $609.95  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 413006512          PERSONNEL                           $4,225.58  BUILDING RENTAL 

  1 415106420          ADMINISTRATION                      $3,043.17  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

  1 416006443          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $1,635.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 416006473          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $2,476.08  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  1 416006474          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $318.10  AIR TRAVEL 

  1 418106315          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $166.27  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 

  1 418106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $2,522.91  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 419106299          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $169.00  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 419106464          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $2,600.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 420106485          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT             $33,687.15  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

  1 423006414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $19,001.50  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 423006419          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $2,275.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 423006464          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $144.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 423506414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $2,522.68  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 426106443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $770.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 426306443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $185.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 431006419          PUBLIC WORKS                       $37,562.85  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 433006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $55.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $770.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $108.57  GAS 

  1 433006512          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $8,909.11  BUILDING RENTAL 

  1 433006514          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $1,017.99  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 434206419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $365.64  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 436006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $400.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 441106514          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $424.71  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 441206217          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $102.00  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTHING 

  1 441206316          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $9,637.65  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 441206419          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $1,782.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 441306514          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $215.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 441316299          FIRE DEPARTMENT                        $39.98  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 441606299          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $251.01  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 441606316          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $1,159.34  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 441606516          FIRE DEPARTMENT                        $98.24  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $3,108.03  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $1,901.67  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $932.79  GAS 

  1 441706461          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $1,198.59  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 

  1 441706464          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $270.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 442106419          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $118.36  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 442106473          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $255.80  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   60 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 442206419          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $10.22  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $433.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $161.37  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $93.77  GAS 

  1 442206454          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $5,804.66  TELEPHONE 

  1 442206455          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,453.69  CELLULAR PHONES 

  1 442206465          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $3,920.00  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + OTHER 

  1 442216451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $354.69  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442226453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $31.30  GAS 

  1 442236214          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,880.00  FEED FOR ANIMALS 

  1 442246213          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,377.65  CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES 

  1 442246514          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $7,525.76  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 442256419          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $2,170.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 442256452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $50.55  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442256464          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,916.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 442266317          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $61.95  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  1 442266419          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $5,028.48  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 442266452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $29.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442356443          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,200.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 442356464          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $260.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 442406316          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $4,127.46  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 442406419          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE             $89,620.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 442416451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $543.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $160.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442426512          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $4,369.78  BUILDING RENTAL 

  1 442436452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $458.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442716447          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,580.00  CONTRACT-GRASS,WEEDS,BOARD UP 

  1 443106451          ADMINISTRATION                        $819.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 443106452          ADMINISTRATION                         $93.56  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 443106453          ADMINISTRATION                         $54.66  GAS 

  1 444106443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $375.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 444106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $11.30  TELEPHONE 

  1 444106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $245.98  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 444106516          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $127.96  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 444606444          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $19.90  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 448106419          PUBLIC WORKS                           $90.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 448106514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $321.40  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 448106516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $677.26  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                          $251.33  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 448306316          PUBLIC WORKS                          $115.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 450106444          PUBLIC WORKS                           $97.40  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC.



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   61 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 450106514          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,391.75  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 450206419          PUBLIC WORKS                           $27.34  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 450206516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $70.38  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 451106514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $156.89  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 451246316          PUBLIC WORKS                          $135.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 451246320          PUBLIC WORKS                        $5,010.57  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

  1 451246452          PUBLIC WORKS                           $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 451246514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $101.04  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 451246516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $803.48  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 451256316          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,745.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 451256320          PUBLIC WORKS                          $399.84  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

  1 451256514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $101.05  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 451256516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $700.27  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 453006215          PUBLIC WORKS                           $18.58  FUEL USAGE 

  1 453006230          PUBLIC WORKS                           $28.04  HAND TOOLS 

  1 453006312          PUBLIC WORKS                           $23.06  PAINTS, OILS, & GLASS 

  1 453006314          PUBLIC WORKS                           $12.08  PLUMBING FIXTURES & SUPPLIES 

  1 453006315          PUBLIC WORKS                           $43.23  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 

  1 453006317          PUBLIC WORKS                          $575.65  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                        $8,976.80  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                        $5,592.91  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                          $109.93  GAS 

  1 453006461          PUBLIC WORKS                       $10,769.91  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 

  1 453006464          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,960.00  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

  1 453006468          PUBLIC WORKS                       $39,734.25  PERFORMANCE CONTRACTS-MAINTENA 

  1 453006516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $208.31  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $934.35  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 456106220          PUBLIC WORKS                           $75.00  OIL & LUBE - PRIVATIZATION 

  1 456106419          PUBLIC WORKS                          $295.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 457006213          PUBLIC WORKS                          $376.42  CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES 

  1 457006516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $252.17  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 461106419          PUBLIC WORKS                          $133.80  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 461106514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $585.41  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 491006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $205.06  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 491006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $372.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 493006414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $400.00  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 493006619          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $23,405.21  REPAYMENT OF LOAN 

  4 904006231          ADMINISTRATION                      $1,320.00  COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

  4 904006419          ADMINISTRATION                      $9,000.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  4 904006473          ADMINISTRATION                        $217.82  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  5 2323               Liabilities                           $200.00  OTHER REFUNDS 

  5 501106512          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,151.49  BUILDING RENTAL



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   62 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  5 501256221          PARKS & RECREATION                  $2,782.90  RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 

  5 501256315          PARKS & RECREATION                    $264.50  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 

  5 501256419          PARKS & RECREATION                    $238.60  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                    $227.20  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                 $14,538.37  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                    $351.51  GAS 

  5 501266221          PARKS & RECREATION                     $13.00  RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 

  5 501406315          PARKS & RECREATION                    $135.55  ELECTRICAL MATERIALS 

  5 501406419          PARKS & RECREATION                  $1,192.87  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                    $430.45  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501406452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $177.17  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 501406453          PARKS & RECREATION                     $31.03  GAS 

  5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                     $38.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501806452          PARKS & RECREATION                     $81.91  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504106299          PARKS & RECREATION                    $290.60  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  5 504106312          PARKS & RECREATION                    $476.81  PAINTS, OILS, & GLASS 

  5 504106419          PARKS & RECREATION                    $180.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $2,911.51  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $531.48  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504106514          PARKS & RECREATION                    $757.93  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  5 504106516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $265.38  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504306452          PARKS & RECREATION                      $0.32  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504306516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $16.56  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504516317          PARKS & RECREATION                     $31.11  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  5 504516516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $27.60  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504526516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $144.13  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504536516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $39.98  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,487.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504606619          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,781.91  REPAYMENT OF LOAN 

  5 504806420          PARKS & RECREATION                     $20.00  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

  5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                      $6.10  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504806516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $47.57  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  9 455106420          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,352.05  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

  9 455106516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $23.07  UNIFORMS, RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  9 506106215          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,775.38  FUEL USAGE 

  9 506106316          PUBLIC WORKS                          $135.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                          $137.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                           $94.67  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  9 506106516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $425.85  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 18 518206722          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $830.00  CLAIMS AGAINST CITY 

 18 518206776          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $850.00  PAYMENT TO TRUSTEE 

 30 2108               Liabilities                        $33,677.85  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   63 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

 31 520106419          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,152.69  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 520106421          PUBLIC WORKS                       $37,661.54  POSTAGE, P O BOX RENT, ETC. 

 31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                          $174.19  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 520106489          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,378.58  CONTRACT LABOR 

 31 520106512          PUBLIC WORKS                       $16,303.67  BUILDING RENTAL 

 31 520106514          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,183.25  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 520206516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $266.32  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521206516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $20.00  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521306212          PUBLIC WORKS                        $6,982.36  CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES 

 31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                           $73.63  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 521306453          PUBLIC WORKS                          $491.89  GAS 

 31 521306464          PUBLIC WORKS                        $3,272.49  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

 31 521306516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $130.52  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521356212          PUBLIC WORKS                        $4,484.42  CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES 

 31 521356213          PUBLIC WORKS                          $456.20  CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES 

 31 521356419          PUBLIC WORKS                          $609.25  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 521356420          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,121.60  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICE 

 31 521356443          PUBLIC WORKS                           $27.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

 31 521356514          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,456.29  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 521356516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $256.96  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521406316          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,385.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

 31 521406320          PUBLIC WORKS                        $7,096.88  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

 31 521406516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $977.33  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521506516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $261.52  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522106419          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,910.50  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 522156516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $207.43  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522206316          PUBLIC WORKS                          $495.00  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

 31 522206320          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,020.88  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

 31 522206419          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,500.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 522206516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $651.02  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522306419          PUBLIC WORKS                        $9,000.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 522306497          PUBLIC WORKS                       $20,031.16  SLUDGE DISPOSAL 

 31 522356497          PUBLIC WORKS                        $4,394.79  SLUDGE DISPOSAL 

 31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                           $90.67  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 522806614          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,071.39  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 

 32 52290205057046413  PUBLIC WORKS                        $6,535.00  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

 32 522903B05009016419 PUBLIC WORKS                       $10,760.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 32 522905B05009016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $670,106.01  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

 50 522906B05011016723 PUBLIC WORKS                        $9,620.00  DAMAGES, EASEMENTS + ROW 

 57 558976419          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  $31,712.24  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 81 598106317          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $25.85  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

 81 598106419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $323.05  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES



16/11/22-16:57                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                          November 22 2016            Page   64 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/29/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

 81 598106420          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $3,585.83  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

 81 598106472          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $168.48  EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE 

 81 598516227          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $2,252.14  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF PERSONS 

 81 598726227          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $3,855.45  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF PERSONS 

 81 598726317          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $243.67  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

 85 809106444          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $254.60  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

 85 809106474          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $958.40  AIR TRAVEL 

 85 809106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $142.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 85 809206514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $142.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 85 855106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $142.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 85 921105B70003016485 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT             $34,957.55  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

120 901106218          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $141.09  OFFICE SUPPLIES 

125 2126               Liabilities                            $58.08  RESERVE FOR AGING SERVICES 

125 920106227          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES          $44,038.07  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF PERSONS 

134 438106419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $416.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

134 438106476          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $377.46  LOCAL TRAVEL MEALS-ETC. 

148 44890915009026723  PUBLIC WORKS                        $3,100.00  DAMAGES, EASEMENTS + ROW 

173 451355B45034016413 PUBLIC WORKS                       $62,131.11  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

173 451355B50147016413 PUBLIC WORKS                       $39,108.00  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                           $43.88  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

174 944006516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $13.72  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

187 565206422          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $63.38  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRUCKING CHG 

187 565206443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $300.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

203 559006771          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                $297,012.21  APPROP. CONV. + VISIT BUREAU 

213 451904B40026016413 PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,293.70  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

249 511656614          DEBT SERVICE                        $1,500.00  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 

300 443466512          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $7,573.71  BUILDING RENTAL 

305 403506419          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $282.64  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

305 855106443          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $525.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

316 511936614          DEBT SERVICE                        $1,500.00  BANK SERVICE CHARGE 

355 433806742          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES          $10,000.00  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES 

                                                      ============== 

                ***** Grand-Total for Claims *****     $2,180,206.07 


































































































































































































































































	ALL AGENDA ITEMS IN ALL COMMITTEES 11-29-16
	11-29-16 consent agenda.pdf
	11-29-16 #19-30
	11-29-16 #31-49
	11-29-16 public comments.pdf
	11-29-16 comments 1
	SCity Clerk16113011261.pdf




